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Being a member of AmCham can provide a lot of benefits that will 
help your company grow locally and regionally.

Benefits of being a member:

•	 Guidance and assistance in accessing U.S. Visas for Members of 
your Staff who need to enter the U.S.

•	 We elaborate FDA and labeling registration process for exporting 
products.

•	 Organization of several committees with the intention of solving 
problems we face within the productive sectors.

•	 Looking to hire? Display available positions within your company 
by using our Job Search Program. It’s a database of available, 
qualified and skilled candidates looking for Employement 
opportunities.

•	 Publicity, use a number of different ways AmCham communicates 
with our members and social media followers to promote your 
products and services.

•	 Aditional to AmCham’s membership you obtain without cost the 
U.S. Chamber of Commerce membership.

MISSION STATEMENT
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INDUSTRY & AGRO-INDUSTRY
3M GUATEMALA, S.A.

ABBOTT LABORATORIOS, S.A.

ABBVIE, S.A.

AGROAMERICA

AJEMAYA/BIG COLA

ALIMENTOS C&Q

ALIMENTOS CONGELADOS, S.A.

ALIMENTOS SELECTOS, S.A,

ALKEMY

AMBEV CENTROAMÉRICA

ASOCIACIÓN DE AZUCAREROS DE GUATEMALA  ASAZGUA

BANDEGUA

BAYER S.A.

BCA SERVICIOS, S.A.

BLOCASA, S.A.

BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO SUCURSAL GUATEMALA

CARTOGUASA

CEMENTO REGIONAL

CEMEX GUATEMALA, S.A.

CERVECERIA CENTRO AMERICANA S.A.

CHIQUITA GUATEMALA, S.A.

CLASSIC GUATEMALA, S.A.

COLGATE-PALMOLIVE (CENTRO AMÉRICA) S.A.

CONFECCIONES HOLAM

DAGAS, S.A.

DENIMVILLE

DISAGRO

DÜMMEN ORANGE GUATEMALA / FIDES GUATEMALA, S.A.

ECA GUATEMALA

ELQUIGUA, S. A.

EMBOTELLADORA CENTRAL, S.A. (COCA COLA - FEMSA)

EMBOTELLADORA LA MARIPOSA

EMPACADORA PERRY

EMPACADORA TOLEDO S.A

ENTRE MARES DE GUATEMALA

ESQUEJES S. A.

EUROFARMA GUATEMALA, S.A.

FEDECOVERA, R.L.

FERTILIZANTES MAYA, S.A.

FLORICULTURA Y CIA. LTDA

GENTRAC

GOOGLE, INC.

GRUPO ITM, S.A.

GRUPO ZAPATA GUATEMALA, S.A. 

HACIENDA LOS TRES POTRILLOS

HELADOS PALIDELI

INCASA -INDUSTRIA DE CAFÉ, S.A.-

INCOKENSA

INDUSTRIA GUATEMALTECA DE MACADAMIA, S.A.

INKIA
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INLACSA

JAGUAR ENERGY GUATEMALA LLC

JARDINES MIL FLORES, S.A.

KELLOGG´S

KULTIVA ORGANICS

LABORATORIOS MENARINI CENTROAMERICA

LIA COHEN

LOS VOLCANES

MAGUS

MALHER, S.A.

MINERA SAN RAFAEL

MOLINO DE HARINA 13 CEREALES SAN VICENTE

MONTE DE ORO, S.A.

MORGAN THERMAL CERAMICS GUATEMALA

MULTIPAK, S.A

NESTLÉ GUATEMALA, S.A.

P&K DYEHOUSE

PALO BLANCO, S.A.

PAN PAVAILLER

PANI-FRESH, S.A.

PANTALEON, S.A.

PLANTACIONES SANTA CLARA, S.A.

POLITECH / MECATECH

POPOYAN

PRALCASA

PROCESADORA DE ALIMENTOS KRIS, S.A.

PRODUCTOS DE MADERA SINAÍ, S.A.

PRODUCTOS LÁCTEOS PARMA, S.A.

REVENSA, S.A.

RICK´S, S.A.

SAM

SAMBORO

SANOFI

SEALED AIR CENTRAL AMERICA, S.A.

SERGRAFICA, S.A.

SERVICIOS INDUSTRIALES Y AGRICOLAS, S.A.

SIEMENS, S.A.

SIGMA CONSTRUCTORES

SUBSIDARIA DE PEPSICO INC NEW YORK

TC TRANSCONTINENTAL PACKAGING

TIPIC, S.A.

TPS OPERACIONES DE GUATEMALA, S. A. 

UNIPHARM

VIDRIERIA GUATEMATECA S.A.

WALMART DE MÉXICO Y CENTROAMÉRICA
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ENLACES COMUNICACION
EPROINT
ERICSSON DE GUATEMALA, S.A.
ESI SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT
EY GUATEMALA
EY LAW
FEDEX TRANSPORTES EXPRESOS (GUATEMALA) LTDA 
FERROVÍAS GUATEMALA
FINANZAS Y ESTRATEGIA EMPRESARIAL
FINCA GUATEMALA
FORTUNY, S.A.
FUNDACIÓN AZTECA GUATEMALA DE GRUPO SALINAS 
FUNDACIÓN GÉNESIS EMPRESARIAL
G4S WAGSA
GARCÍA & BODÁN GUATEMALA
GBM DE GUATEMALA
GENPACT
GCG GROUP
GOLAN
GPI CONSULTING SERVICES, S.A.
GRANELSA
GRANT THORNTON GUATEMALA
GRETEL N. DE IPPISCH - INTERPRETACIÓN SIMULTÁNEA 
GRUPO CESA
GRUPO CONSULTOR EFE, S.A.
GRUPO EFICACIA
GRUPO ESTRATÉGICO DE SERVICIOS, GES.
GRUPO FIDAF
GRUPO GALA / LOS CEBOLLINES
GRUPO STG
GSI GUATEMALA, S.A.
GTBUNKER
GTC BANK, INC.
GUATEPRENDA
HAPAG-LLOYD GUATEMALA,S.A.
HCL
HELICÓPTEROS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.
HILL + KNOWLTON STRATEGIES
HOSPITAL CENTRO MÉDICO
HOTEL CASA VERANDA
HOTEL HILTON GARDEN INN GUATEMALA 
HOTEL HOLIDAY INN GUATEMALA
HOTEL HYATT CENTRIC GUATEMALA
HOTEL LAS AMERICAS GUATEMALA
HOTEL MUSEO SPA CASA SANTO DOMINGO
HOTEL REAL INTERCONTINENTAL GUATEMALA 
HOTEL VISTA REAL
HOTELES SOLEIL GUATEMALA
IDEA WORKS, S.A.
ILMA NIEDERHEITMANN - BAYO
INFRATECSYSM
MICROSOFT
INNOVA TELECOMUNICACIONES
INNOVATIVE CONTACT SOLUTION S.A.
INTELENET LAT AM SERVICES, S.A.
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INTERBANCO
INTERMUD
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ACADEMY
INTERTEK DE GUATEMALA, S.A.
INVERSIONES INMOBILIARIAS EL BOSQUE, S.A.
INVERSIONES LA CAPITAL, S.A.
ISSE EXPRESS
JÁUREGUI & ASOCIADOS
JOSÉ MIGUEL VALLADARES URRUELA
JOSUÉ FERNANDO PAREDES
KETCHUM GUATEMALA
KIO NETWORKS
KMPG EN GUATEMALA
LA LEGIÓN SEGURIDAD, S.A.
LAAD AMERICAS, N.V.
LABORATORIO INLASA, S.A
LABTRONIC, S.A.
LANDMARK DE GUATEMALA, S.A.
LATIN TOP JOBS GROUP
LATINALLIANCE GUATEMALA
LEON TECH SOLUTIONS
LEVY INTERNATIONAL
LICEO CRISTIANO ROCA DE AYUDA
MAERSK GUATEMALA, S.A.
MANPOWER, S.A.
MARHNOS
MAS DIGITAL
MAYORA & MAYORA, S.C
MERCADEO INMOBILIARIO
MOLINA MENCOS, PINEDA & ASOCIADOS
MOSQUERA & RICCI
MUNAR
MUNDIREPRESENTACIONES
NEARSOL
NEO SEGURIDAD
NICHOLAS VIRZI
NORTH ATLANTIC, S.A.
NÚÑEZ DUBON Y ASOCIADOS
OGILVY GUATEMALA
ORTOTAL
OSPE,S.A.
OWWE INTERNATIONAL
PAE
PAINSA
PALACIOS & ASOCIADOS
PALLATON SECURITY INTERNATIONAL, S.A.
PALOMO ABOGADOS
PAN-AMERICAN LIFE INSURANCE DE GUATEMALA, 
COMPAÑÍA DE SEGUROS, S.A.
PARKER RANDALL LEONY CPA
PBS GUATEMALA
PELLECER & ASOCIADOS
PFIZER
PIDOBOX
PLUS TECHNOLOGIES
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MARCAS MUNDIALES, S.A.
MAYAWORKS
MCDONALD´S GUATEMALA
MOEN CENTROAMÉRICA, S.A.
NOVARTIS FARMACÉUTICA, S.A. (AC)
PACAYA DESIGNS
PARQUE INDUSTRIAL MICHATOYA
PAYLESS SHOESOURCE DE GUATEMALA LIMITADA
PETROLATIN, S.A.
PRICESMART
PRONICO, S.A.
R.A.M. MARINA & YACHT CLUB, S.A.
RELACIONES INDUSTRIALES, S.A.
REPUESTOS ASOCIADOS
RICOH
RIMET
S&T de Centroamérica
SAN MARTÍN
SERVICIOS DE APOYO EDUCATIVO, S.A.
SIMPLY MARKET
SMART SHIELD
STANDARD FRUIT DE GUATEMALA, S.A.
SUPERMERCADOS LA TORRE Y ECONOSUPER
TACASA
TECUN, S.A.
TRAELOYA.COM
TV AZTECA GUATE
UHY PÉREZ & CO.
UNIPHARM
UNO GUATEMALA, S.A.
WALMART DE MÉXICO Y CENTROAMÉRICA
WHIRLPOOL
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ARCA DE NOÉ

PET PRODUCTS

clientes.arca@arcadenoe.com.gt
24221300

Avenida La Reforma 6-39 Zona 10, Centro Corporativo  
Guayacan 4° Nivel, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.arcadenoe.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/ArcadeNoeGT/ @ArcadeNoeGT

Milton Ruiz

Contactos

Brand Manager

ARUSA REPUESTOS

AUTOMOBILE PARTS IMPORT/EXPORT/RETAIL

arusa2002@gmail.com
22476300

29 Calle 3-52 zona 12 Colonia El Carmen, Ciudad 
Guatemala

https://www.arUnited States.com

Repuestos-ArUnited States/

Contactos

BAXTER DE GUATEMALA

MEDICAL/HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES.

24241111

16 calle 0-55 zona 10 Edificio Torre Internacional nivel 9

www.baxter.com

Karine Toledo

Contactos

Sales Manager

BENJAMIN MOORE GUATEMALA

PAINT MANUFACTURERES

benjaminmooregt@gmail.com
22961788

Centro Comercial Century Plaza Local 106C / 15 Avenida 
6-01 zona 13

https://www.pinturasguatemala.com

Benjamin-Moore bmguatemala

22961789

Contactos

BITBOX

ADVISORY AND MARKETING SOFTWARE

juancarlos@bitboxlatam.com
22921107

6 avenida 20-25 zona 10 Plaza Marítima oficina 341

www.bitboxlatam.com

Contactos

BOSTON AGREX

CONSUMER PRODUCTS/IMPORT AND EXPORT

larry@bostonagrex.com
7816590330

295 Washington St, Norwell

Max Perdomo

Contactos

Enrique Godoy
Raul García Granados Dubón
Gabriel Pérez

Commercial Vicepresident
General Manager
Administrative Vice President
Project Manager

BRENNTAG

CHEMICAL PRODUCTS

infoguatemala@brenntagla.com
24237777

23 Avenida 40-19, Zona 12, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.brenntagla.com

Brenntag-Guatemala

Ana Laparra de Juárez

Contactos

Zenaida González
Sergio Dominguez
Rodolfo Canton

Gerente de Recursos Humanos Región CAC
Gerente de Compras y Planeación Región CA
Gerente de Finanzas Región CA
Commercial Manager Guatemala

BRIGHTSTAR CENTROAMERICA, S.A.

TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES.

lorena.Mejía@brightstar.com
22689200

6a avenida 9-18 zona 10, Edificio Sixtino II, 4 Nivel Of 
403-404 a la 1

www.brightstarcorp.com

brightstar

Miguel Pérez Aguilera

Contactos

Brenda Isabel González
Carmen Maricena Catalan
Aura Marina Sanabria
Lorena Ivett Mejía

General Manager
Comercial Manager
Sales Executive
Operation Chief
Assistant Administrative
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COLORMAX SYSTEMS, S.A.

FOREIGN COMPANIES REPRESENTATIVES.

info@colormaxsystems.com.gt
22617517

18 CALLE 24-69 ZONA 10 ZONA PRADERA

finanzas@colormaxsystems.com.gt

http://colormaxsystems.com.gt/

COLORMAX SYSTEMS

Carlos Ortíz Ascoli

Contactos

Director

CONECTATE TODAY

SOFTWARE FOR HUMAN RESOURCES

stuardo@conectate.com.gt
4211-2306

Valle Real L. 18, zona 0

www.conectate.today

www.facebook.com/ConectateToday/ @conectatetoday

Herberth Obregón

Contactos

Stuardo López
Cofounder
Cofounder

CORPIMSA

EXEL LUBRICANTS

regismaegli@gmail.com
66346610

Km 16.5 Carretera a San José Pinula Empresariales Sn. José 
#16

Rodrigo Maegli Novella

Contactos

Hugo Hernández
Ma. Regina Méndez de Maegli

CEO
General Manager
Director

Administrativo y derecho público
Arbitraje y Litigio
Aviación y marítimo
Banca y  nanzas
Civil, Comercial y Constitucional
Comercio internacional
CCompetencia y protección al consumidor
Corporativo comercial
Corporativo fusiones y adquisiciones
Derecho de nuevas tecnologías
Derecho laboral y de inmigración
Energía, ambiente, recursos naturales e infraestructura
Entidades sin  nes de lucro
IImpuestos
Inversión extranjera
Propiedad intelectual, franquicias, patentes y registros
sanitarios
Seguros y reaseguros
Telecomunicaciones y protección de datos
Turismo y bienes raíces
ZZonas libres

En Central Law brindamos servicios legales 
integrales de la mano de nuestro equipo de 
abogados especialistas en las diferentes áreas y 
sectores del Derecho.  
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ELEKTRA DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

VENTA AL POR MENOR DE APARATOS, ARTÍCULOS Y 
EQUIPO DE USO DOMESTICO

rcastanedaa@gruposalinas.com
23068000

Diagonal 29 00-22 zona 17, Calzada la Paz, Guatemala.

www.elektra.com.gt

TiendasElektraGuatemala

Rosa María Castañeda Aldana

Contactos

Directora de Marketing  y Comunicación 

ENVASADORA DE ALIMENTOS Y 
CONSERVAS, S.A.

FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERES AND DISTRIBUTORS

s.direcciong@acsagt.com
22064400

Calzada Roosevelt 36-75, Zona 11 Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.acsagt.com

AlimentosAnaBelly

Lilián Fernández Roldan

Contactos

Miguel Valderrama Aguilar
Roberto Zacarías
Pedro González
Roberto Muralles

President
VicePresident
Director General
Gerente de Exportaciones
Gerente de Compras

ESPORANGIO, S.A.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY

esporangio@esporangio.com.gt
23036600

Km. 14.5 Carretera a El Salvador, Centro Empresarial Gran 
Plaza, Bodega 122, Santa Catarina Pinula,

https://www.esporangio.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/esporangio.sa

23036601

Carlos Monterroso

Contactos

Anna Monterroso
Commercial Manager
Planning

F. MANSILLA Y CIA., S.A. - GREENTECH

ELECTRIC, ELECTRONIC AND ELECTRICAL HOUSEHOLD

info@greentech.com.gt
23866999

11 calle 5-59, zona 9, Plaza

José.mansilla@greentech.com.gt

www.greentech.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/GreentechGuate/

Enrique Mansilla

Contactos

Juan Carlos Mansilla
José Mansilla

Pressidente
Gerente Administrativo
Director Comercial

FIGUEPARTES, S.A.

AUTOMOBILE PARTS IMPORT/EXPORT/RETAIL

central@figuepartes.com
24293000

11 Calle 7-66 Zona 9, Edificio Centro Corporativo 
Heidelberg, Nivel 8, 01009 Guatemala, Guatemala.

https://www.figuepartes.com

Lorenzo Figueroa

Contactos

Arturo Pezzarossi
Karla de Rodas
Rudy López
Carmen de Ramírez

General Manager
International Business Manager
Head of Human Resources
Sales Manager
Administrative Manager

GENOR

ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION.

genor1@genorltd.com
24218500

16 calle 4-53 zona 10 Edificio Marbella Nivel 9, Guatemala

www.genorltd.com

Luis Pozuelos

Contactos

Commercial Managerización

GNC GUATEMALA

VITAMINS SUPPLEMENTS

servicioalcliente@gnc.com.gt
24221300

Avenida Reforma 6-39 Zona 10, Edificio Corporativo 
Guayacán 4to. Nivel, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.gnc.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/GNC.gt/ @GNCGUATEMALA

Contactos

GRUPO BIMBO

FOOD/ PRODUCTS/ MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS.

sofia.montenegro@grupobimbo.com
77719900

9 calle 2-52 zona 3 de Mixco, Colonia El Rosario

www.grupobimbo.com

Grupo Bimbo @Grupo.Bimbo

Sofía Montenegro

Contactos

Jefe Regional de Asuntos Corporativos
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ITALIKA GUATEMALA

rcastanedaa@gruposalinas.com
23068000

Diagonal 29 00-22 zona 17, Calzada la Paz, Guatemala.

www.italika.com.gt

ItalikaGuatemala

Amy Carrera

Contactos

Gerente de Marketing Italika

IVESA

AUTOMOBILE PARTS IMPORT/EXPORT/RETAIL

delaroca@ivesa.com
22297000

Calzada Roosevelt Km. 14 Zona 11, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.ivesamazda.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/ivesamazdaguate/

Contactos

JACOT TEXTILE, S.A

TEXTILE MANUFACTURERS

jactoguatemala@jacottextile.net
66355094

Calzada Concepción, 5-26, zona 6, Centro Comercial Villa 
Nueva, local 12

https://www.jacottextile.net

Contactos

JADE MAYA

JEWERLY

gerencia@jademaya.com
79312400

4a Calle Oriente No. 34 La Antigua Guatemala, Guatemala

https://www.jademaya.com

https://www.facebook.com/jademaya

Mary Lou Ridinger

Contactos

Raquel Pérez Figueroa
Verónica Libertad Ortíz
Patty de García
Luisa Paz

Owner
General Manager
Sub - Manager
Human Resourcers Manager
Sales Manager





27

Minimalis — Portfolio

MARCAS MUNDIALES, S.A.

LIQUORS DISTRIBUTORS

igor.sterkel@marcasmundiales.net
23108282

2a. Calle 1-96 zona 8, Brisas de Gerona, Bodega 1, San 
Miguel Petapa

https://www.marcasmundiales.net

marcasmundialesguatemala

Igor Sterkel

Contactos

Erick Illescas
Pedro Pablo Galicia
Cecilia Pinzón
Rose Bertrand

General Manager
Gerente On Premisse
Gerente de Marca
Gerente de Marca
Gerente Merados Especiales

MAYAWORKS

E-COMMERCE.

charly@mayaworks.org
78395853

6 calle 4-70 zona 1 Quinta Los Aposentos 1 Chimaltenango

administracion-gt@mayaworks.org

www.mayaworks.org

MayaWorks Guatemala

Carlos J. Elel Pichiyá

Contactos

Andy maricela Sanic Mich
Angélica Patricia Sinaj Satz

General Manager
Administradora
Contador General

MCDONALD´S GUATEMALA

RESTAURANTS

info@mcdonalds.com
22857700

Diagonal 6 10-01, Zona 10 Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas, 
Torre II Nivel 15, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.mcdonalds.com.gt

Mcdonalds.Guatemala/ @McGuate

Contactos

MOEN CENTROAMÉRICA, S.A.

KITCHEN/BATH TABLEWARE PRODUCTS

23226262

14 Calle 3-51 Zona 10, Edificio Murano Center 8vo Nivel, 
oficina 803, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.moen.com

https://www.facebook.com/moen

Ethel Juárez de Tello

Contactos

Administración y Finanzas
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l.1> NOVARTIS

Roet Romtling 
Irene Argueda1 

• www.novartis.com 

n

feinando de León Muñóz 
Oa,id Alberto Pech Evan 
Maria fernanda de León 
Andres Mendoza 

NOVARTIS FARMACfüTICA, S.A (AC) 

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS. HEAVY 

Anillo Periférico 30-31, zona 11, Guatemala 

e 24228422 

• 

• 

:;. Contactos 

AcmsHead 
Gerente de Relaciones Públkas 

lffl 

PACAYA DESIGNS 

JEWERLY 

15 Calle 15-93 Apartamento 

e 79386672 e 49408752 
f!I info@pacayadeslgns.com 

m 

:;. Contactos 

Geneial Manager 
Cieative Oireoo, 
Sales Manager 
Culture Manager 

• https://Www.mayanrebirth.com 1m 
fl https:1/Www.facebook.com/MayanRebirtli 

MICHATO.YA PACIFICO 
lOUA l.lBRt: 

JO'lé Ha nser Angel 
Bernardo Carrillo 
\fivian Cordón 
Esdras Méndez 
MaKO Tulio Paez 

PARQUE INDUSTRIAL MICHATOYA 

REAL STATE SERVICES 

km 72 ruta CA -9 Sur Autopista a Puerto Quetzal, EscuinUa 

e 24639700 
m bcarrillop@gmail.com 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Project Manage1 
Adminiltratlon 
Financia! 
Administrador 
Admínistration 

• https://Www,michatoyapaáfico.com/ lffl 
n

francisco Javier Castillo de León 
Ana lucia Castillo Sánche.z 
ffelson lvan Mejía Serrano 

PAYLESS SHOESOURCE DE 
GUATEMALA LIMITADA 
SHOE DISTRIBUTORS 

Calzada RooseVelt 22-43 Zona 11 Tlkal Futura Torre Luna 
Nivel 12 Oficina 12D, Ciudad Guatemala 

� 24402569 � 24403484 
!11 lnfo@payless.com 
!!!11 

:;. Contactos 

Director ofRetail Operations 
General Manager 
Accounting Manager 

• http5://Www.paylessguatemala.com 

IJ https,//Wwl•1.facebook.com/Payles5GT/ 
lffl 

Victo, Steffen Cottone Smith 
Otto Rene Chitay S01 
[dgar Oriano Gabriel Alvizurez 

• 

n 

... ._.

--

Keneth Girón 

PETROLATIN, S.A 

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 

14 calle 3-51 zona 10, Edificio Murano Center Oñcina 704 
Nivel 7, Guatemalaa 

e 23131600 

m 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Representante legal 
Gerencia finandera 
Gerencia de Ventas 

PRICESMART 

MEMBERSHIP WAREHOUSE CLUB 

21 Avenida 7-90 Zona 11, Miraflores Ciudad, Guatemala 

e 23015000 e 23013000 

f!I servicioalsocioguatemala@prlcesmart.com 
111 
:;. Contactos 

Country Marketing Manage1 

• https://www.p1icesmart.com lffl PrkeSmart lnc 

PliceSmartGT 11 https:/lwww.facebook.com/pricesmartgt/ 

• www.proni co.gt

n CGII PRONICO 

9 www.,amma1ina.com 

11 

PRONICO, S.A. 

MINING COMPANIES. 

Avenida Reforma 9-55 zona 10 Edificio Reforma 10 Nivel 6 
Oficina 603 

e 24190200 
15 rcorporativas@pronico.gt 
m lmorelra@pronico.gt 

:;. Contactos 

un 
@PronkoCgn 

R.A.M. MARINA & YACHT CLUB, S.A. 

TOURISM SERVICES 

km 274 Ruta a Peten. El Relleno, Rio Dulce, livingston, 
Izaba!. 

� 79305408 � 

f!1 karen@rammarlna.com 

IIPJ 

:;. Contactos 

28 GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS 
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PBX: 2215-8500

Utilizando cemento fresco, de 
calidad y libre de grumos



Eric Parra Polanco 
Susana PatTicia Véliz Navas 
Erick Leonel Parra Corado 
8renda Maza de Parra 
Jo,é Ranfery Malina González 

• http1/www.ielinsa.net/ 

n 

RELACIONES INDUSTRIALES, SA 

FOREIGN COMPANIES REPRESENTATIVES 
1a Avenida 1-07 Zona 2 El Sauce, Ciudad Guatemala 

� 25055300 

11! rellnsa@rellnsa.net 

11! 
:;. Contactos 

General Manager 
Adminhlrative Manager 
Sales Manager 
Tec:hnkal Manager 
financia! Manager 

m., 

REPUESTOS ASOCIADOS 

AUTOMOBILE PARTS IMPORT/EXPORT/RElAIL 
9a. Avenida 3-41 zona 7 Quinta Samayoa 

� 23872400 

f!II ventas@repuestosasociados.com 

• 

:;. Contactos 

• http,://www.repuestosasociado,.com lffl 
Q http,://www.facebook.<0m/repuestomociados/ 

RICOH 

RICOH OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE 

,. 
1 

de Contro América 

Raymundo Rodríguez 
Wllly Jocol Juárez 

• www.,yt.com.gt

n 

S&T DE CENTROAMtRICA 

SECURITY CONSULTANTS AN D SERVICES. 
Diagonal 6. 13-08 Z.10 

� 50223668919 

■ wjocol@syt.com.gt 
19 
:r,[. Contactos 

General Manager 
Asesor Comercial 

SAN MARTÍN 

BAKERY 

lffl S&T de Centro América, S.A. 

50 Calle 23· 70, Zona 12 Guatemala 

� 24209999 

111 nadialuna@sanmartinbakery.com 

111 
:r,[. Contactos 

• https://www.sanmartinbakery.com lffl 
Q https:/lwww.facebook.corn/sanmartingV 

SERVICIOS DE APOYO EDUCATIVO, S.A. 

EDUCATION SERVICES. 
Imagine. change. Avenida las Américas 24-04, Zona 13 Ciudad. Guatemala saesa 

18 calle 24-69 zona 10. Boulevard Los Próceres. Torre 111. 
Of. 902, Zona Pradera. Guatemala 

� 23152000 

11! ventas.gt@ricoh-la.com
111 
:;. Contactos 

lffl • www.ricoh.com.gt

Q https://Www.facebook.corn/ricohguatemala/ 

Edson Mendoza 
lucas&obar 
Jo�e MarioMuñ6z 
Jo,é Re<¡uena 
Uvira Simon 

30 

RIMET 

5HOE MANUFACTURERS/DISTRIBUTORS 
9a. Calle 47-28. Zona 7 Colonia El Rosario Ciudad. 
Guatemala 

� 23031900 

,s lnfo@rlmet.com.gt 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Managing Oiiector 
Sales Manager 
CFO 
logistks Manager 
Catalog Manager 

rm 

IIUUIH 

,, ·� .,.
,,.,. ... � ..

� 23322017 

11! gerencia@saesaguatemala.com 

• 

:r,[. Contactos 

Maria Ester González Biizuela Manager 

• 

n 

SiMPLV 
•�cados 

• 

n 

SIMPLY MARKET 

SUPERMARKET OPERATORS 
50 calle 23-70 Zona 12, Seccion A Ciudad, Guatemala 

e 24774s2s � 24775183 

111 adquiresa@gmail.com 
• 

:r,[. Contactos 

GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS 
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SMART SHIELD

SECURITY CONSULTANTS AND SEVICES

ealmeda@uniauto.com.gt
23288879

Avenida Petapa 36-09 Zona 12, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.smartshieldcorp.com

https://www.facebook.com/smartshieldcorp/ @smartshieldcorp

24446262

Contactos

STANDARD FRUIT DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY

23000100

10a. Avenida 35-21 Zona 16, Paseo Cayalá, Oficina H-501 
Distrito Moda.

Iván Ramírez

Contactos

Francisco Velásquez
Oscar Zelaya
Juan Carlos Yon

General Manager
Human Resources Manager
Operations Manager
Financial manager

SUPERMERCADOS LA TORRE Y ECONOSUPER

SUPERMARKET OPERATORS

aarriola@unisupergt.com
23765300

8a calle 7-63, zona 12, Ciudad, Guatemala

www.supermercadolatorre.com

Supermercados La Torre

Fredy Gereda

Contactos

Alejandro Arriola
Francisco Mugica
Nora Flores
Ana María Ordoñez

General Manager
Director Administrativo
Director Comercial
Gerente RRHH
Commercial Manager de Perecederos

TACASA

CIGARRETE DISTRIBUTORS

ayleen.rodriguez@pmi.com
24495555

Boulevard Los Próceres 24-69, Zona 10, Edificio Empresarial 
Zona Pradera, Torre IV, Nivel 18, Ciudad

https://www.pmi.com

https://www.facebook.com/InsidePMI/

Ayleen Rodríguez

Contactos

Corporate Affairs Manager

TECUN, S.A.

GENERAL MERCHANDISE (IMPORTERS & SELLERS)

pmontenegro@grupotecun.com
23288888

3a. Calle 3-60 zona 9, Ciudad Guatemala

www.grupotecun.com

Juan Estuardo Maegli

Contactos

Juan Gabriel Noriega
Omar Robles
Esther Ávila
Patricia Montenegro

President
General Manager
Gerente de Recursos Humanos
Jefe de Gestión de Talento
Asistente de Gerencia

TRAELOYA.COM

COURIER AND P.O. BOX SERVICES.

info@traeloya.com
22109000

Blv. Los Próceres 24-20 zona 10 Zentro Plaza bodega 8

www.traeloya.com Traeloya.com

Traeloya.com Traeloya.com

Alejandra Alvizures Ceren

Contactos

Arturo Arguedas
Gerente Mercadeo y Ventas
Director General

TV AZTECA GUATE

rcastanedaa@gruposalinas.com
22914200

5ta. Avenida 5-55 zona 14, Edificio de Europlaza, Torre 4 
Penthouse

www.azteca.com.gt

TvAztecaGuate aztecaguate

Rosa María Castañeda

Contactos

Directora de Marketing Estratégico y Comunicación Grupo 
Salinas Guatemala

UHY PÉREZ & CO.

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM.

gerencia@uhy-Pérez.com
25035900

2da calle 24-00 Zona 15 Edificio Domani, Nivel 17

aorellana@uhy-Pérez.com

www.uhy-Pérez.com

UHYPérez

René Pérez

Contactos

Omar Pérez
Bryan Pérez
Luis Quijivix Zamora
Michelle Rosales

Socio Director
Socio
Socio Comercio Internacional
Gerente Legal Corporativo
Gerente Marketing
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34 GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS

INDUSTRY & 
AGRO-INDUSTRY

3M GUATEMALA, S.A.
ABBOTT LABORATORIOS, S.A.
ABBVIE, S.A.
AGROAMERICA
AJEMAYA/BIG COLA
ALIMENTOS C&Q
ALIMENTOS CONGELADOS, S.A.
ALIMENTOS SELECTOS, S.A,
ALKEMY
AMBEV CENTROAMÉRICA
ASOCIACIÓN DE AZUCAREROS DE GUATEMALA  ASAZGUA
BANDEGUA
BAYER S.A.
BCA SERVICIOS, S.A.
BLOCASA, S.A.
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO SUCURSAL GUATEMALA
CARTOGUASA
CEMENTO REGIONAL
CEMEX GUATEMALA, S.A.
CERVECERIA CENTRO AMERICANA S.A.
CHIQUITA GUATEMALA, S.A.
CLASSIC GUATEMALA, S.A.
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE (CENTRO AMÉRICA) S.A.
CONFECCIONES HOLAM
DAGAS, S.A.
DENIMVILLE
DISAGRO
DÜMMEN ORANGE GUATEMALA / FIDES GUATEMALA, S.A.
ECA GUATEMALA
ELQUIGUA, S. A.
EMBOTELLADORA CENTRAL, S.A. (COCA COLA - FEMSA)
EMBOTELLADORA LA MARIPOSA
EMPACADORA PERRY
EMPACADORA TOLEDO S.A
ENTRE MARES DE GUATEMALA
ESQUEJES S. A.
EUROFARMA GUATEMALA, S.A.
FEDECOVERA, R.L.
FERTILIZANTES MAYA, S.A.
FLORICULTURA Y CIA. LTDA
GENTRAC
GOOGLE, INC.
GRUPO ITM, S.A.
GRUPO ZAPATA GUATEMALA, S.A. 
HACIENDA LOS TRES POTRILLOS
HELADOS PALIDELI
INCASA -INDUSTRIA DE CAFÉ, S.A.-
INCOKENSA
INDUSTRIA GUATEMALTECA DE MACADAMIA, S.A.

35
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
36
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
37
38
38
38
38
38
38
38
38
39
39
39
39
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
41
41
41
41
41

INKIA
INLACSA
JAGUAR ENERGY GUATEMALA LLC
JARDINES MIL FLORES, S.A.
KELLOGG´S
KULTIVA ORGANICS
LABORATORIOS MENARINI CENTROAMERICA
LIA COHEN
LOS VOLCANES
MAGUS
MALHER, S.A.
MINERA SAN RAFAEL
MOLINO DE HARINA 13 CEREALES SAN VICENTE
MONTE DE ORO, S.A.
MORGAN THERMAL CERAMICS GUATEMALA
MULTIPAK, S.A
NESTLÉ GUATEMALA, S.A.
P&K DYEHOUSE
PALO BLANCO, S.A.
PAN PAVAILLER
PANI-FRESH, S.A.
PANTALEON, S.A.
PLANTACIONES SANTA CLARA, S.A.
POLITECH / MECATECH
POPOYAN
PRALCASA
PROCESADORA DE ALIMENTOS KRIS, S.A.
PRODUCTOS DE MADERA SINAÍ, S.A.
PRODUCTOS LÁCTEOS PARMA, S.A.
REVENSA, S.A.
RICK´S, S.A.
SAM
SAMBORO
SANOFI
SEALED AIR CENTRAL AMERICA, S.A.
SERGRAFICA, S.A.
SERVICIOS INDUSTRIALES Y AGRICOLAS, S.A.
SIEMENS, S.A.
SIGMA CONSTRUCTORES
SUBSIDARIA DE PEPSICO INC NEW YORK
TC TRANSCONTINENTAL PACKAGING
TIPIC, S.A.
TPS OPERACIONES DE GUATEMALA, S. A. 
UNIPHARM
VIDRIERIA GUATEMATECA S.A.
WALMART DE MÉXICO Y CENTROAMÉRICA

41
41
41
42
42
42
42
42
42
42
42
43
43
43
43
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
45
45
45
45
46
46
46
46
46
46
46
46
47
47
47
47
48
48
48
48
48
48
48
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3M GUATEMALA, S.A.
ABRASIVE AND ADHESIVE PRODUCT, HEALTH CARE 
AUTOMOTIVE, CONSUMER PRODUCTS, ENERGY 
AND ELECTRICAL

cdeGarcía@mmm.com
23793636

Km. 13 Calzada Roosevelt 12-33 Zona 3, Mixco, Guatemala

www.3M.com

Productos-3M-Guatemala/

Carmen de García

Contactos

María Stella de Aragón
Karla María Rodas
Claudio Benito

Asistente Administrativa
Directora de Customer Operations de 3M
Directora Negocio Transporte y Eléctricos
Gerente Regional de Contraloría e Impuestos

ABBOTT LABORATORIOS, S.A.

PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

carlos.Hernández@abbott.com
24209797

5a. Avenida 5-55 Zona 14, Edif. Europlaza Torre I, Nivel 10 
Ciudad, Guatemala

http://www.latam.abbott/homepage.html

Laboratorios-Abbott

José Antonio Cordón Molina

Contactos

Jim Tait
Annalyz Marroquín

Director Financial
General Manager
Gerente Recursos Humanos

ABBVIE, S.A.

PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

info@abbvie.com
22103000

Diagonal 6 10-50 Zona 10, Edificio Interamericas, Torre 
Norte Nivel 16,  Oficina 1601, Ciudad, Guate

https://www.abbvie.com AbbVie

https://www.facebook.com/AbbVieGlobal/ @abbvie

John Suárez

Contactos

Sofía Purón
Mariolga Solórzano

General Manager
Gerente de Recursos Humanos
Global Trade Compliance LATAM Operations Manager

AGROAMERICA

FOOD/PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS

mdelapena@agroamerica.com
24209600

Vía 5, 5-34 Zona 4, Nivel 11, Centro Financial Torre III, 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.agroamerica.com Agroamerica Latin America

https://www.facebook.com/agroamerica/ agroamerica

22854100

Contactos

AJEMAYA/BIG COLA

SOFT BEVERAGES MANUFACTURERS

gerlin.sandoval.gt@ajegroup.com
66265000

Km. 32 Carretera al Pacífico, Parque Industrial Flor de 
Campo Bodega G-H, Amatitlán, Guatemala

https://www.ajegroup.com

https://www.facebook.com/BIGColaGT/

Contactos

ALIMENTOS C&Q

FOOD/PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS

jcobar@industriacq.com.gt
22068700

7a. Avenida 1-53, Zona 2 de Mixco, Colonia el Tesoro, 
Mixco, Guatemala

https://www.industriacq.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/alimentoscyq/

Julio Cobar

Contactos

Walter Humberto Quiñonez de León
Renata Cobar

Director
Director
General Manager

ALIMENTOS CONGELADOS, S.A.

FROZEN/ FRESH VEGETABLES.

erich.sundfeld@alcosa.com.gt
50266417600

Karl Erich Sundfeld Hentze

Contactos

Juan Carlos Salguero Azurdia
General Manager
Gerente Administrativo/Financial

ALIMENTOS SELECTOS, S.A,

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY.

info@alimentos-selectos.com
23281000

Km 14 Calzada Roosevelt 6-19 zona 3, Mixco 01057

www.alimentos-selectos.com

Alberto Cohen

Contactos

Otto Melchor
Jennifer Wyss

General Manager
Sales Manager
Jefe de Comercializaciòn
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CARTOGUASA

CORRUGATED CARDBOARD BOXES INDUSTRY

lucky.torres@cartogua.com
23089999

2a. Calle 24-00 Zona 15 Vista Hermosa II Edificio Domani 
Of. 601 Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.cartogua.com

https://www.facebook.com/CARTOGUA/

Sandra Patzan

Contactos

Lucrecia Torres
Estuardo Pezzarossi

Gerente Administrativo
Presidency Secretary
Sales Manager

CEMENTO REGIONAL

CEMENT INDUSTRY

info@cementoregional.com.gt
22158500

5a. Avenida 5-55 zona 14 Edificio Europlaza Torre I, Nivel 8 
Oficina 801, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.cementoregional.com.gt https://www.linkedin.com/company/24969389/

https://www.facebook.com/Cementoregional/

Gustavo Adolfo García Vásquez

Contactos

José Roberto Díaz-Durán Quezada
Ricardo José Andrade Guerra

Commercial Manager
Presidente Ejecutivo
General Manager

CEMEX GUATEMALA, S.A.

BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION/MATERIALS/TOOLS

info.guatemala@cemex.com
22045600

12 Calle 2-25 Zona 10 Edificio Avia, Nivel 16 Oficina 1601, 
Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.cemexguatemala.com

https://www.facebook.com/CEMEXGT/

Contactos

CERVECERIA CENTRO AMERICANA S.A.

FOOD/PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS.

22891555

3 avenida Norte Final Interior Finca El Zapote, zona 2

www.cerveceriacentroamericana.com CervezaGallo

Cerveza Gallo

Rodrigo Gavarrete

Contactos

Luis Gómez Gandara
Strategic Planning & Custom
Comunicaciones Corporativa

CHIQUITA GUATEMALA, S.A.

FRUIT AND PORT SERVICES

mcastro@chiquita.com
+502 2420-7441

Diagonal 6, 10-65 Zona 10, Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas 
Torre 1 nivel 19 oficina 1902

https://www.puertobarrios.net

+502 4151-2262

María Mercedes Castro Guerra

Contactos

Gerente Legal (General Counsel) - Abogada In house

CLASSIC GUATEMALA, S.A.

dcastro@classicgta.com
79571200

La Palmilla, Usumatlan, Zacapa, Guatemala

www.classifruit.com

Domingo Castro

Contactos

Katerin Chacón
Gustavo Cabrera
Luis Salazar
Roberto Burgos

General Manager
Asistente de Gerencia
Jefe Recursos Humanos
Jefe Recursos Humanos
Contador General

COLGATE-PALMOLIVE (CENTRO AMÉRICA) S.A.

DAIRY PRODUCTS.

24239200

Avenida del Ferrocarril 29-65 zona 12

www.colgatepalmoliv.com Colgate-Palmolive

Colgate Colgate

Francisco Muñóz

Contactos

Sebastian Prado
Luis del Villar
Alfonso Videche
Carlos Barragán

VicePresident y General Manager
Director Financial
General Manager - Guatemala
Director Legal
Director CS&L

CONFECCIONES HOLAM

TEXTILE MANUFACTURERS

confecciones.olam@hotmail.com
45769777

6a Avenida Norte 2do. crucero zona 3, Chamac San Pedro, 
San Marcos

Moisés Miranda

Contactos

Heison Soto
Propietario
Representante Legal



Erick Raúl Porras Ayala 
JorgeAyala 
Edwin Hernández 
VKtor Eli Guilll'n Quiñonez 

• https:1/Www.da ga�com 

DAGAS, S.A. 

PROPANE GAS 

Avenida Petapa 53·01. Zona 12. Ciudad. Guatemala 

� 23875700 

!111 ventasagranel2@da-gas.com 

m 

� Contactos 

Gene<al Manager 
Heab 
Coordinador finafl<ial 
Purchasing Manager 

mi http,J/Www.linkedin.com/company/7047JZ6/ 

fi https://Www.facebook.com/dagasgta/ 

OENIMVILLE 

Enrique Toledo 

• www.denimvllle.com 

li 

Geranio Navarro 
Cesar Paz 

• www.disagro.com 

li 

C) 
... ..__, ..

lÍYl"'IJ'l1ifolJ:,i�",Jr;T" 

Carolus Adrianus Gerardus  i(roon 

DENIMVILLE 

TEXTILE MANUFACTURERS 

37 avenida 3-13 zona 7, Colonia Lomas del Rodeo, 
Guatemala 

� 22973000 � 50032400 

1111 etoledo@standlshllc.com 

111 
:a[. Contactos 

Shareholder 

DISAGRO 

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/ AGROCHEMICALS/ 
MACHINERY. 

Anillo Periférico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala 
� 24749300 

111 infogt@disagro.com 
11.! cparedes@dlsagro.com 

)I[. Contactos 
Gmntede productos de Nutrkíón de Cultivo 
Gerente de Productos de Prot«clón de Cultivos 

lffl 

OÜMMEN ORANGE GUATEMALA/ FIDES 

GUATEMALA, S.A. 

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY 

Km. 60 Finca Antigua Flowers, Alotenango, Sacatepéquei, 
Guatemala 
� 30894270 

1111 J.García@dummenorange.com 
!JI 
)I[. Contactos 

Gene,al Manager 

• https://www.dummenorange.com mi 
fi https://www.facebook.com/DummenOrangeW 

ECA 
GUATEMALA 

(arios Humberto M<jia 
Eduardo Cisneros Hemández 
Rodrigo Salguero 
Gerardo Pira Murga 
francisco CalilClo 

ECA GUATEMALA 

PACKAGING SERVICES. 

Km 32 Ruta al Pacifico Parque Industrial Flor de Campo 
Amatitlán 

� 66434000 

l!I spalma@ecagt.com 

• 

� Contactos 

Dir«tor 
Gerente de Planta 
Gerente finandal 
Commerdal Manager 
Gerente Producción 

• www.«aguatemala.com 

fi ECA / E ndelis y ECA Guatemala 
mi 

111/qlJl!)IJIJ, s .•. 
t�-�s.A, 

(eidy Saravia 
Alma femández 

• 

• 

ELQUIGUA, S. A. 

CHEMICAL PRODUCTS. 

Calzada Roosevelt 22-43 zona 11, Torre Sol Nivel 15 Oficina 
lSC Edificio Tikal Futura 

� 22047400 

m aFernández@elqca.com 
l!I mplneda@elqca.com 

)I[. Contactos 

log�tíca 
Aten<ión al Cliente 

fi w1w.facebook.com/elqulgua 

• 

li 

Rosa María de hade 
AlejandroVásquez 

• https://www.cbcco 

EMBOTELLADORA CENTRAL, S.A. {COCA 

COLA - FEMSA) 

SOFT BEVERAGES MANUFACTURERS 

26 Calle 6·02 Zona 11, Ciudad, Guatemala 

� 24137500 

l!I info@cocacola.com 

• 

)I[. Contactos. 

EMBOTELLADORA LA MARIPOSA 

SOFT BEVERAGES MANUFACTURERS 

18 Calle 24·69 Zona 10, Torre 4, 3er. Nivel, Of. 303 Centro 
Empresarial Zona Pradera, Ciudad, Guatem 

� 25018050 

111 registrolegal@cbc.co 
IS 
)I[. Contactos 

Corporate Affairs Director 
Corporate Affairs Manager 

mi CBC 
fi https://www.facebook.com/somoscbc/ @somoscbc 

38 GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS 
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EMPACADORA PERRY

FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERES AND DISTRIBUTORS

24759600

6a. Avenida 33-49, Zona 3, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.cargill.com.hn

https://www.facebook.com/PerryGuatemala/ @Cargill

Victor Hernández

Contactos

Alejandro Hurtado
Farid Kattum
Diana López
Jan Saborio

Operations manager
Commercial Manager
General Manager
Country Finance Lead
Humman Resources Manager (Honduras y Guatemala)

EMPACADORA TOLEDO S.A

FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERES AND DISTRIBUTORS

24775580

46 calle 21-89 zona 12, Guatemala, Ciudad

https://www.empacadoratoledo.com

Empacadora-Toledo-Planta/

24921111

Ricardo Antonio Vásquez Ortega

Contactos

Federico Corzo
General Director
Commercial Director

ENTRE MARES DE GUATEMALA

MINERALS EXPLORATION

info@entremares.gt
22161661

3a Avenida 13-78 zona 10. Torre Citibank Segundo Nivel 
Oficina 203

https://www.bluestoneresources.ca

Guillermo Monroy

Contactos

Gerente Senior de Servicios de Proyectos

ESQUEJES S. A.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/ AGROCHEMICALS/ 
MACHINERY.

fredy.romero@syngenta.com
77905201

Km 165.5 carretera de Jutiapa a Jalapa, Jalapa

Fredy Romero

Contactos

Christian Rodríguez
General Manager
Gerente Administrativo
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HACIENDA LOS TRES POTRILLOS

DISTRIBUIDOR DE PRODUCTOS AGRICOLAS

haaciendalostrespotrillos@gmail.com
57375543

Aldea La esperanza, calle principal.

Carlos Alexander Guerra y Guerra

Contactos

Propietario

HELADOS PALIDELI

FOOD/ PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS.

info@heladospalideli.com
24925900

44 avenida 4-14 zona 2, Colonia El Tesoro, Mixco, 
Guatemala

www.heladospalideli.com

Helados Palideli heladospalideli

Olga Marina Castillo

Contactos

Julio Enrique Barrer
Yosmina Gálvez
Marleni Quinteros
Manuel Tellez

Gerente Administrativo
Gerente de Planta
Asistente de Dirección Ejecutiva
Jefe de RRHH
Jefe de Mercadeo

INCASA -INDUSTRIA DE CAFÉ, S.A.-

COFFEE PRODUCTS

24180800

Km. 6.5, Zona 17 CA al Atlántico, Guatemala

----------

James E. Schutt V.

Contactos

General Manager

INCOKENSA

PLASTIC PRODUCTS

ickmercadeo@grupoick.com
24993599

Av. Petapa 39 Calle 18-45 Zona 12, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.grupoick.com

Grupoick/

Carlos Enrique Benavente Arriola

Contactos

General Manager

INDUSTRIA GUATEMALTECA DE 
MACADAMIA, S.A.
AGRICULTURE PRODUCTS

trading@mayangold.com.gt
23865700

Diagonal 6, 10-65 Zona 10, Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas 
Torre I, Nivel 14 Ciudad, Guatemala

Contactos

INKIA

ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION

barbara.grosjean@inkiaenergy.com
23277400

5a Av. 5-55 zona 14 Europlaza, Torre 3 Nivel 12. Cd. 
Guatemala

www.inkiaenergy.com

Ricardo Hernández

Contactos

Lorena Barrios
Rafael Larios
Heidy España
Pedro Murillo

CEO
Gerente Legal
Recursos Humanos
Recursos Humanos
Comunicación y RSE

INLACSA

DAIRY PRODUCTS

66209696

Km. 25.5 Carretera a El Salvador, Fraijanes, Guatemala

https://www.inlacsa.com

Inlacsa Guatemala

Contactos

JAGUAR ENERGY GUATEMALA LLC

ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION

info@jaguaRenérgy.gt
22298400

Avenida Reforma 9-55 zona 10 Edificio Reforma 10, Nivel 
11, Oficina 1101.

www.jaguaRenérgy.gt

Alvaro Leonardo

Contactos

José Andrés Alday Prahl
Hugo Vargas

Gerente de Asuntos Corporativos
Commercial Manager
Coordinador de Recursos Humanos
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Los clientes están
escondidos en
su información.
¿Cuenta con las herramientas 
necesarias para encontrarlos?

Por medio del análisis de datos confiables, KPMG 
puede ayudarlo a identificar nuevas oportunidades 
que aceleren el crecimiento de su empresa.

Anticipemos el mañana, solucionemos hoy.

Contactos en Centroamérica
Costa Rica 

T.: (506) 2201-4100
E.: cr-fmkpmgpm@kpmg.com

El Salvador 
T.: (503) 2213-8400  
E.: SV-FMrh@kpmg.com

Honduras 

T.: (504) 2238-5605 
E.: HN-fmkpmgtgu@kpmg.com

Guatemala 
T.: (502) 2291-5100
E.: gt-fmkpmg@kpmg.com

Nicaragua 
T.: (505) 2274–4265
E.: ni-fmmercadeo@kpmg.com

Panamá 

T.: (507) 208-0700 
E.: pa-fminformation@kpmg.com

República Dominicana 
T.: (809) 566-9161 
E.: do-fmkpmg@kpmg.com

©2020 Klynveld Peat Marwick Goerdeler, S.A. es una sociedad anónima guatemalteca y firma miembro de la red de firmas 
miembro independientes de KPMG afiliadas a KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), una entidad suiza.  KPMG 
y el logotipo de KPMG son marcas registradas de KPMG International.  Impreso en Guatemala.  Todos los derechos reservados.

MINERA SAN RAFAEL

MINING COMPANIES

info@tahoeresourcesinc.com
24639300

18 Calle 24-69 Zona 10, Zona Pradera Torre 4, Nivel 14 Of. 
1406, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.tahoeresources.com/

Contactos

MOLINO DE HARINA 13 CEREALES SAN 
VICENTE

FOOD/PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS

13cereales@gmail.com
22551793

5a Avenida 10-85 zona 18 Colonia Atlántida, Guatemala

https://www.13cereales.com

13CerealesGuatemala/

52015512

Sandra Estrada de Lorenzana

Contactos

Javier Estrada
Gerente Administrativo
Jefe de Mercadeo

MONTE DE ORO, S.A.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY

mdo@mdo.gt
23865700

Diagonal 6 10-65, Zona 10, Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas 
Torre I Nivel 14 Ofic. 1402A, Ciudad Guat

https://www.montedeoro.com.gt

Contactos

MORGAN THERMAL CERAMICS GUATEMALA

CERAMIC INDUSTRY

carlos.pelaez@morganplc.com
79563400

km 34.5 carretera al Pacífico

www.refractariosnacionales.com morgan-advanced-materials

MorganAdvancedMaterials/ http://twitter.com/MorganAdvanced

Hermes Ramón Sierra Molleja

Contactos

Félix Fernando Paz Mondal
Carlos Roberto Peláez Palencia

General Manager
Commercial Manager
Gerente Financial
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POLITECH / MECATECH

BAKERY

gerencia@industriakairosjireh.com
47064525

1a. Avenida, 6a. Calle Final Lote 5, San Lucas Sacatepéquez

https://www.industriakairosjireh.com

40560640

Víctor René Alfaro Barrientos

Contactos

Magda Estela García
Maida Zapeta

General Manager
Human Resources Manager
Sales Coordinator

POPOYAN

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY

info@popoyan.com
23273333

11 Avenida 37-80 zona 11 Colonia las Charchas, Ciudad, 
Guatemala

PopoyanGT/

Francisco Viteri Arriola

Contactos

Fancisco Viteri García-Gallont
Diego Viteri García-Gallont
Ignacio Viteri García-Gallont
Viny Mendoza

General Manager
Export-Import Manager
CFO
Business Line Manager
Administrative Manager

PRALCASA

FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERES AND DISTRIBUTORS

contabilidad@productosbyb.com
66437171

Km. 14.5 Carretera a San Miguel Petapa Zona 8 Granjas 
Gerona

https://www.byb.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/2BBueno/ @bybguatemala

66437100

Contactos

PROCESADORA DE ALIMENTOS KRIS, S.A.

FOOD/PRODUCTS/MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS.

info@praksaguate.com
24409022

42 calle 17-18 zona 8 Guatemala

www.alimentoskris.com

deliciosaamentetropi @atodacomidamejora

24405861

Licda. Heidy Reinoso

Contactos

Lic. Luis Fernando Castillo
Gerente Administrativo y Financial
Gerente de Comercialización
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SERGRAFICA, S.A.

PRINTING SERVICES & GRAPHIC DESIGN

info@sergrafica.com
23281600

fredym@sergrafica.com

www.sergrafica.com

Fredy R. Meléndez M.

Contactos

Victor Eduardo Duarte Jiménez
General Manager
Financial Manager

SERVICIOS INDUSTRIALES Y AGRICOLAS, S.A.

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS/AGROCHEMICALS/MACHINERY

info@sidasa.net
23235555

10 calle 0-52 zona 9, Guatemala

www.sidasa.net

Rodolfo Molina

Contactos

Stefan Resenhoeft
Sergio Cabrera
Santiago Molina
Sebastian Molina

General Manager
Sub-Gerente
Gerente División de Maquinaria
Gerente División de Servicios
Gerente División de Materiales

SIEMENS, S.A.

POWER GENERATION

ventas.gt@siemens.com
24231200

Avenida Reforma 9-55 Zona 10, Edificio Reforma 10, Of. 
301-303, 3er. Nivel, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.siemens.com

https://www.facebook.com/Siemens

Miguel López

Contactos

Pablo Ortega
General Manager
Energy Division manager

SIGMA CONSTRUCTORES

CONSTRUCTORS

sigma@sigmacorp.com.gt
23846464

7 Avenida 5-62, Parque Industrial, Sector A-3 San Cristóbal. 
Zona 8, Mixco, Guatemala.

http://sigmacorp.com.gt/

Aura Leticia Juárez Barrera

Contactos

Juan Carlos Castillo Valdez
Marna Judith Guzmán Hernández
Carlos Leonel Aldana Urrutia
Juan Carlos Ramírez de León

Directora Ejecutiva
Gerente de Producción
Encargada de Administration
Sub-Gerente de Planificación
Superintendencia de Proyecto



IPEPSICO 
�--¡g¡c; 

Patricia Domínguez 
Yassid Kababie 
Armando Arce 
Joao Lucena 
Ana Cecilia González Casellas 

SUBSIDARIA DE PEPSICO INC NEWYORK 

FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERES AND DISTRIBUTORS 

Calzada San Juan 34-01 Zona 7, Ciudad Guatemala 

� 24207100 

11111 info@pepsico.com 

11111 

� Contactos 

contra lora 

Representante Legal 

• https://www.pepsico.com/gt 

n https://www.facebook.com/PepsiCoCaricam/ 

te e TRANSCONTINENTAL 
PACKAGING 

TC TRANSCONTINENTAL PACKAGING 

PACKAGING SERVICES. 

1 calle 2-01 zona 6 de Villa Nueva 

� 66656400 

11111 andrea.orellana@tc.tc 

11111 

� Contactos 

María Andrea Orellana González Analista de Recursos Humanos 

8 https://tctranscontinental.com/es lffl te-transcontinental 

n 

TIPIC, S.A. 

'-._,/ 
TRANSFORMADORA INDUSTRIAL 

PITTSBURGH DES M OINES Y CIA.,S. A. 

José Miguel Jiménez 
Eduardo Cabrera 
Rodrigo Lima 
Erick Porras 

• https://www.tipicsa.com 

-

TIPIC, S.A. 

STEEL PRODUCTS 

Avenida Petapa 53-01 Zona 12, Ciudad Guatemala. 

� 23875700 

11111 proyectos2@tipicsa.com 

11111 

� Contactos 

Engineering Manager 
Comptroller 
Commercial manager 
General Manager 

lffl https:/ /www.linkedin.com/company/7252220/ 

n https://www.facebook.com/Tipicsa/?fref=ts -

WceG 

• WWW.CEGUAT.COM 

n

TPS OPERACIONES DE GUATEMALA, S. A. 

ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION. 

3A. AVENIDA 12-38 ZONA 10 E DIFICIO PASE O PLAZA 
NIVEL 11 

� 24286000 

11111 maria.morales@ceguat.com 

11111 

� Contactos 

grupo unipharm 
... por un mundo sano 

• www.grupounipharm.com 

n

VICALº 

Rolando Charpentier 
Renato Venegas 
Otto Rogelio Díaz Beteta 

UNIPHARM 

PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS. 

12 calle 2-25 zona 10, E dificio AVIA, nivel 12, oficina 1200 

� 24227575 

11111 

11111 

� Contactos 

lffl 

-

VIDRIERIA GUATEMALTECA S.A. 

GLASS MANUFACTURES 

Avenida Petapa 48-01, Zona 12 Ciudad, Guatemala 

� 24226400 

11111 vigua@grupovical.com 

11111 

� Contactos 

CEO 
General Manager 
Manager of Legal and Corporate Affairs 

8 https://www.grupovical.com 

n 

WALMART DE MÉXICO Y CENTROAMÉRICA 

Walmart:::� 
MéxicoyCentroamérlca 12 callle, 1-28 zona 9 

Mey Lang Hung Murillo 

Luis Arturo Ramírez 
Aquilea Sánchez 

� 22437000 

11111 AsCorporativosGT@wal-mart.com 

11111 

� Contactos 

Sub-Directora faciliitación de Comercio para Centroamerica 
y Gerente de Asuntos Corporativos Guatemala y Honduras. 

Coordinador Asuntos Corporativos 
Director Asuntos Corporativos 

9 www.walmartcentroamerica.com 

n Walmartguatemala 

lffl Walmart 

- Walmartcentroamerica.com 

48 GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS 
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THE WESTIN CAMINO REAL

TIGO BUSINESS

TORRECOM GUATEMALA

TRANS UNION GUATEMALA

TRANSCORP AGENCIA DE SEGUROS Y FIANZAS, 

S.A.

TRANSPORTES PINEDA ROSSELL

TRECSA

UNITED AIR LINES, INC

UPS

UPS SCS GUATEMALA LTDA.

VERSATEC DE HONDURAS 

VESCO TAX

VITERI & VITERI

VXI GUATEMALA

WAYFREE

WORLD VISION GUATEMALA

XEROX

YANTARNI

98

98

98

98

99

99

99

99

99

99

99

99

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

[24]7.AI GUATEMALA

4AM SAATCHI & SAATCHI

A.D. SOSA & SOTO

AB, CONSULTORES Y ASESORES

ABOGACORP

AC HOTEL GUATEMALA

ACADEMIA EUROPEA

ADEN

AEROPOST.COM

AGENCIA DE ASUNTOS REGULATORIOS, S.A. (AARSA)

AGENCIA MARÍTIMA GLOBAL S.A.

AGENCIAS UNIDAS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

AGROSERVICIO SANTA CATARINA

AGUILAR CASTILLO LOVE

ALAPAR

ALEGALIS

ALLIED GLOBAL

ALMACENES DE GUATEMALA

ALOPSA

AMÉRICA LOGISTICS GROUP, S.A.

AMERICAN AIRLINES INC

AMY GABRIELA ZEPEDA RAMÍREZ

ANIXTER GUATEMALA

APL LOGISTICS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

APM TERMINALS QUETZAL

APOPSA

APRODICA

ARCESA

ARÉVALO PÉREZ, IRALDA Y ASOCIADOS, S.C. - PKF

ARIAS

ARM AVIACION, S.A.

ARREND LEASING

ARREND SEGUROS

ARRENDADORA LAFISE DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

ASEGURADORA GENERAL, S.A.

ASISTENCIA RESPIRATORIA

ASOCIACIÓN AWAKENING (GUATEMALA)

ATA SERVICIOS INTEGRADOS, S.A.

ATENTO

AUDIOVISUALES & LOGÍSTICA 1A

AUTÓMATA, S.A.

BAC CREDOMATIC

BANCO AZTECA

BANCO DE LOS TRABAJADORES

BANCO G&T CONTINENTAL

BANCO INDUSTRIAL

BANCO INMOBILIARIO, S.A.

BANCO INV, S. A.

BANCO PROMÉRICA, S.A.

BANRURAL

BARBIER INTERNATIONAL GUATEMALA

BBDO GUATEMALA

BC SOLUCIONES GLOBALES

BDS ASESORES

BERLITZ

BEST WESTERN PLUS HOTEL STOFELLA

BLACKBOX, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA

BLP ABOGADOS, S.A.

BLUE MEDICAL

BMT LAW, S.A.

BUDGET RENT A CAR

C807 OPERADOR LOGÍSTICO

CABLE & WIRELESS

CABRERA SOLANO & ASOCIADOS

CANIZ INTERNATIONAL CORP.

CAPGEMINI BUSINESS SERVICES GUATEMALA, S.A.

CARGA GLOBAL, S.A.

CARLOS CASTRO

CARRILLO & ASOCIADOS

CARTRIDGE WORLD

CEALSA

CENTROAMERICA INMIGRATION SERVICES

CFG LOGISTICA DE CARGA INTERNACIONAL, S.A.

CHEMELCO

CHIQUITA LOGISTIC SERVICES GUATEMALA LTDA

CID GALLUP

CISCO GUATEMALA

CITI GUATEMALA

CLARK TOURS

COLEGIO AMERICANO DE GUATEMALA

COLEGIO DECROLY AMERICANO

COLEGIO TECNOLOGICO AMERICANO, S.A.

COMBEX-IM

COMTE & FONT LEGALSA

CONDUENT

CONSEGUROS, CORREDOR DE SEGUROS, S.A.

CONSORTIUM LEGAL

CONSTRUCTIVA

CONSULTORES EN COMERCIO INTERNACIONAL

CONSULTORES JURÍDICO ADUANALES, S.A.

CONTROL RISKS

COPA AIRLINES

CORPOEVENTOS

CORPORACIÓN DISTEL, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA

CRENTRAL LAW

CROPA, S.A.

CROWLEY

CSI RENTING GUATEMALA S.A.

D4 MCCANN

DAHO POZOS

DELOITTE GUATEMALA

DELTA AIR LINES, INC

DENNYS

DENTONS MUÑOZ

DENTONS MUÑOZ GUATEMALA

DHL EXPRESS GUATEMALA

DIMERC USA

EAGLE PEST CONTROL

ECOVIS GUATEMALA - MENDEZ SAGASTUME & ASOCIADOS

ENLACES COMUNICACION

EPROINT

ERICSSON DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

ESI SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

EY GUATEMALA

EY LAW

FEDEX TRANSPORTES EXPRESOS (GUATEMALA) LTDA

FERROVÍAS GUATEMALA

FINANZAS Y ESTRATEGIA EMPRESARIAL

FINCA GUATEMALA

FORTUNY, S.A.

FUNDACIÓN AZTECA GUATEMALA DE GRUPO SALINAS

FUNDACIÓN GÉNESIS EMPRESARIAL

G4S WAGSA

GARCÍA & BODÁN GUATEMALA

GBM DE GUATEMALA

GENPACT

GOD IS FIRST ENGLISH CENTER

GOLAN

GPI CONSULTING SERVICES, S.A.

GRANELSA

GRANT THORNTON GUATEMALA

GRETEL N. DE IPPISCH - INTERPRETACIÓN SIMULTÁNEA

GRUPO CESA

GRUPO CONSULTOR EFE, S.A.

GRUPO EFICACIA

GRUPO ESTRATÉGICO DE SERVICIOS, GES.

GRUPO FIDAF

GRUPO GALA / LOS CEBOLLINES

GRUPO STG

GSI GUATEMALA, S.A.

GTBUNKER

GTC BANK, INC.

GUATEPRENDA

HAPAG-LLOYD GUATEMALA,S.A.

HCL

HELICÓPTEROS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

HILL + KNOWLTON STRATEGIES

HOSPITAL CENTRO MÉDICO

HOTEL CASA VERANDA

HOTEL HILTON GARDEN INN GUATEMALA

HOTEL HOLIDAY INN GUATEMALA

HOTEL HYATT CENTRIC GUATEMALA

HOTEL LAS AMERICAS GUATEMALA

HOTEL MUSEO SPA CASA SANTO DOMINGO

HOTEL REAL INTERCONTINENTAL GUATEMALA

HOTEL VISTA REAL

HOTELES SOLEIL GUATEMALA

IDEA WORKS, S.A.

ILMA NIEDERHEITMANN - BAYO

INFRATECSYSM

MICROSOFT

INNOVA TELECOMUNICACIONES

INNOVATIVE CONTACT SOLUTION S.A.

INTELENET LAT AM SERVICES, S.A.

INTERBANCO

INTERMUD

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ACADEMY

INTERTEK DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

INVERSIONES INMOBILIARIAS EL BOSQUE, S.A.

INVERSIONES LA CAPITAL, S.A.

ISSE EXPRESS

JÁUREGUI & ASOCIADOS

JOSÉ MIGUEL VALLADARES URRUELA

JOSUÉ FERNANDO PAREDES

KETCHUM GUATEMALA

KIO NETWORKS

KMPG EN GUATEMALA

LA LEGIÓN SEGURIDAD, S.A.

LAAD AMERICAS, N.V.

LABORATORIO INLASA, S.A

LABTRONIC, S.A.

LANDMARK DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

LATIN TOP JOBS GROUP

LATINALLIANCE GUATEMALA

LEON TECH SOLUTIONS

LEVY INTERNATIONAL

LICEO CRISTIANO ROCA DE AYUDA

MAERSK GUATEMALA, S.A.

MANPOWER, S.A.

MARHNOS

MAS DIGITAL

MAYORA & MAYORA, S.C

MERCADEO INMOBILIARIO

MOLINA MENCOS, PINEDA & ASOCIADOS

MOSQUERA & RICCI

MUNAR

MUNDIREPRESENTACIONES

NEARSOL

NEO SEGURIDAD

NICHOLAS VIRZI

NORTH ATLANTIC, S.A.

NÚÑEZ DUBON Y ASOCIADOS

OGILVY GUATEMALA

ORTOTAL

OSPE,S.A.

OWWE INTERNATIONAL

PAE

PAINSA

PALACIOS & ASOCIADOS

PALLATON SECURITY INTERNATIONAL, S.A.

PALOMO ABOGADOS

PAN-AMERICAN LIFE INSURANCE DE GUATEMALA, 

COMPAÑÍA DE SEGUROS, S.A.

PARKER RANDALL LEONY CPA

PBS GUATEMALA

PELLECER & ASOCIADOS

PFIZER

PIDOBOX

PLUS TECHNOLOGIES

POMONA IMPACT

PORT TO PORT GUATEMALA, S.A.

PORTA HOTEL ANTIGUA

PRENSA LIBRE

PRESELECCIÓN EMPRESARIAL GUATEMALA

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, S.A GUATEMALA

QIL+4 ABOGADOS

REALICE EMPEÑOS

REBECANA SPA URBANO Y SALON

RECAGUA

REDSOFT S.A.

REEL LIFE STUDIO

RENTA AUTOS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

RSM

RUSSELL BEDFORD GARCIA SIERRA Y ASOCIADOS

SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS LATINOAMERICA (ZONA LIBRE)

SANDLER TRAINING

SARAVIA Y MUÑOZ

SBA TORRES GUATEMALA

SEABOARD MARINE

SECUR

SECURE WRAP

SERVICIOS DE CONSULTORÍA INTEGRADOS, S.A

SERVILEX

SEUS, S.A.

SFERA BY ASENSIO ANDRADE FLORES

SGS CENTRAL AMERRICA S.A.

SHOWTIME PRODUCTIONS

SIDECO

SISAP

SLI - SERVICIOS LOGÍSTICOS INTEGRADOS

SOLUSERSA

SOMIT CORREDORES DE SEGUROS

SOPRINSA

SOV, S.A.

STEPHEN MILLER

STU, S.A.

SUR VENTAS

TARGET SOURCING SERVICES GUATEMALA

Y COMPAÑÍA LIMITADA

TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES GUATEMALA/UBER

TECNOLOGÍA TRANSACCIONAL

TELUS INTERNATIONAL

TERE LIGORRÍA GOICOLEA

TERPAC LTDA.

TERRAESPERANZA

THE LEARNING GROUP, S.A.

THE PEOPLE COMPANY

THE WESTIN CAMINO REAL

TIGO BUSINESS

TORRECOM GUATEMALA

TRANS UNION GUATEMALA

TRANSCORP AGENCIA DE SEGUROS Y FIANZAS, S.A.

TRANS-EXPRESS

TRANSPORTES PINEDA ROSSELL

TRECSA

UNITED AIR LINES, INC

UPS

UPS SCS GUATEMALA LTDA.

VERSATEC DE HONDURAS

VESCO TAX

VITERI & VITERI

VXI GUATEMALA

WAYFREE

WORLD VISION GUATEMALA

XEROX

YANTARNI
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[24]7.AI GUATEMALA

CONTACT CENTER AND BPO (BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING)

info.latam@247.ai
24709900

Cortijo Empresarial II. 22-00 zona 12, Oficina 121, Calzada 
Atanasio Tzul

www.247,ai 247ai Guatemala

247aiguatemala 247aiguatemala

Ronald Erese

Contactos

Gerente de Mercadeo

4AM SAATCHI & SAATCHI

PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCY

info@4amsaatchisaatchi.com
24291111

16 Calle 1-01 Zona 10, Centro CC Plaza Obelisco

https://www.4amsaatchi.com/

https://www.facebook.com/4amsaatchi/

Guillermo Martínez

Contactos

Osbin González
Tatiana Sanchéz

CEO Regional
CFO
COO Guatemala

A.D. SOSA & SOTO

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

info@adsosasoto.com
23842900

15 calle “A” 14-44 zona 10, Edificio Mariamelia, Of. 702

https://www.adsosasoto.com

Juan Sebastián Soto Lacape

Contactos

Socio Administrador

AB, CONSULTORES Y ASESORES

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM.

info@aragoncpa.com
56333966

3a. av 13-17, zona 13, Lomas de Pamplona

hugoleo.aragon@gmail.com

www.aragoncpa.com

Aragon CPA

Hugo Aragón

Contactos

Director

ABOGACORP

LAW FIRM

administracion1@abogacorp.com
23370695

8a. Avenida, 3-80, zona 14, Edificio La Rambla, Torre II, 4to. 
Nivel, Oficina 4-3, Guatemala, Guatemala, C.A.

www.abogacorp.com abogacorp/

ABOGACORP

Ricardo Leiva Castillo

Contactos

David  Antonio Morales
Horacio Leiva

Socio-Director
Socio-Director
Socio-Director

AC HOTEL GUATEMALA

HOTEL & CONVENTION SERVICES

jorge.e.López@marriott.com
22252600

11 Avenida 35-02 Paseo Cayala zona 16. Ciudad, 
Guatemala

https://achotelguatemalacity.com

AC-by-Marriott-Guatemala/

Priscilla Mena

Contactos

Jorge Estuardo López Estrada
Sales Director
Coordinador de Ventas

ACADEMIA EUROPEA

EDUCATION SERVICES

guatemala@academiaeuropea.com
22030000

15 Calle 2-64 Zona 10, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.academiaeuropea.com ACADEMIA EUROPEA

AcademiaEuropeaGuatemala/ @ACADEMIAEUROPEA

Patricia de Azurdia

Contactos

Corporate Sales

ADEN

guatemala@aden.org
23824075

5a. Avenida 5-55 zona 14 Edificio Europlaza Torre 3 Nivel 9

www.aden.org ADEN Business School

ADEN Business School Adenbs

al 79

María José Arevalo

Contactos

Directora Corporativa
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ALLIED GLOBAL

CONTACT CENTER AND BPO (BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING)

AndresIzas@sinemail.com
24199999

16 Calle 0-55 Zona 10, Edificio Torre Internacional, Nivel 
13, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.alliedglobalbpo.com Allied Global Contact Center & BPO

AlliedGlobalGuatemala/ @alliedglobalgt

Nevres Genc

Contactos

Gabriela Gordo
CCO
Gerente de Comunicación y Cultura

ALMACENES DE GUATEMALA

STORAGE & LOGISTIC SERVICES

salvarado@grpalvarado.com
31597126

Aldea Agua Caliente, Puerto Barrios,  Izabal

Salomon Alvarado

Contactos

Dueta Alvarado
Director General
Directora Financiera

ALOPSA

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/ MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT.

info@alopsa.com

22246400

2a. avenida 7-85 Zona 14

Contactos

Maylin Morales López
Carlos Humberrto Nova Arevalo

Asistente de Administración Portuaria Maritima
Gerente Portuario

AMÉRICA LOGISTICS GROUP, S.A.

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS. HEAVY

25018888

18 calle 24-69 zona 10 zona Pradera Torre I Niv. 17 Of. 
1702

www.alg3pl.com America Logistics Group

americalogisticsgroup blogistics

Milton Barascout

Contactos

Karyma Barascout
Anie Álvarez

Director
Regional Marketing Manager
General Manager

AMERICAN AIRLINES INC

AIRLINES/AIR CARGO

gloria.gandarela@aa.com
25065702

Av. Las Americas 18-81 zona 14 Edificio Columbs Center

www.aa.com American Airlines

American Airlines American Airlines

Brenda Arriaza

Contactos

Silvia Fernández
Gloria Gandarela

Directora de País
Sales Manager

AMY GABRIELA ZEPEDA RAMÍREZ

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/MULTIMODAL TRASNPORT

amy.zepeda@seal.com.gt
41162781

Calzada Roosevelt 33-86 Zona 7 Edificio Ilumina 4o. Nivel 
Of. 406

https://www.seal.com.gt

SERVICIOS ESPECIALIZADOS DE 
ADUANA Y LOGISTICA, S.A.

Victor López

Contactos

Director de Negocios

ANIXTER GUATEMALA

TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES

alejandro.galan@anixter.com
24902082

Boulevard los proceres 24-69 zona 10 Torre I nivel 9 oficina 
910 zona pradera Guatemala.

https://www.anixter.com Anixter

https://www.facebook.com/Anixter?fref=ts @Anixter

Alejandro Galán González

Contactos

Raquel Villagrán Palacios
Sales Manager
Inside Sales Representative

APL LOGISTICS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

FREIGHT FORDWARDERS.

rosario_sarmiento@apllogistics.com
24287200

Diagonal 6 10-50 zona 10, Edificio Interamericas, Torre 
Norte

www.apllogistic.com

APL Logistics

Rossa María Orozco

Contactos

Rafael Argueta
General Manager Central
Country Controller Guatemala
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AUTOMATA, S.A. 

Osear Morales 
Pedro Alvarado 
JenniferO'Meany 
Andrea Meza 
Yadisel del Cid 

• 
n 

Juan Manuel Crespo 
Oiec¡oústillo 

AUTÓMATA, S.A. 

ENGINEERING ANO MAITAINING SERVICES 

Calzada AtanasioTzul 21-00zona 12 Empresarial El Cortijo 
11 Oñbodega 504 

� 24154100 
m 
m 

:;. Contactos 

Director Rnaniero y Administrativo 
Director de Servkio1 
Coordinadora de Finanzas 
Coordinadora de Seiivicio Interno 
Coordinadora de Recuisos Humanos 

1m 

BAC CREDOMATIC 

RNANOAL & BANKING SERVICES 
Avenida Reforma 9-7 6, Zona 9 Ciudad, Guatemala 

� 23610909 

!!11 anaavril28@hotmail.com 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Gerente de Banca de Empresas 
Gerente de Medios de Pago 

• htt¡J1://www.bamedomatiuom lffl 
n htt¡,s://www.farebook.com/BACCredomaticGT/ bamedomatkgt 

BancoAzteca 

GRUPO� 
SALNU 

oucr 1.c;1• 

Álvaro Valdeavellano

BANCO AZTECA 

FINANOAL & BANKING SERVICES 

Avenida Reforma 9-00, Edificio Plaza Panamericana, Nivel 1, 
Zona 9, Guatemala_ 

� 23068000 

m rcastanedaa@elektra.com,mx 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Gerente de Marketing

• htt¡,s://www.bancoazteca.com.gt lffl 
n htt¡Js://www.facebook.com/BanroAzteca/ 

"rBANTRAB 

lk Sergio Herná ndez 

BANCO DE LOS TRABAJADORES

FINANCIAL & BANKING SERVICES 
Avenida Reforma 6-20, Zona 9, Ciudad, Guatemala 

� 1755 
!'.!I servlcloalcllente@bantrab.net.gt 

• 

:;. Contactos 

President de Grupo Flnancial 

• htt¡Js://www.bantrab.com.gt lffl 
n htt¡,s://www.facebook.com/Bantrab/ Bantrab 

Karla Medrano 

BANCO G&T CONTINENTAL 

FINANCIAL & BANKING SERVICES 

6a. Avenida 9-08 Zona 9, Ciudad, Guatemala 

\!' 23386801 

■ info@gyt.com 

• 

:;. Contactos 

Jefe de Canal,1 Electrónko1 y Productos 

• https://www.gytcontinental.com.gt lffl 
IJ https://www.facebook.com/elhancodetuvida/ Banco GYT Continental 

•llllllil#,,uu_
5"mpN d, tu lado 

Luis Lira 
Claudia Arizandieta 
luisa fernanda Urcuyo 
Juan Pablo Aguilar 
EdgarChavarria 

• www.bi.com.gt 

n Banco Industrial 

• SANCO 
� INMOBILIARIO r...�-�16,, ... ...,...,...i,,, 

lo urdes Castel lán de lópez 

BANCO INDUSTRIAL 

FINANCIALAND BAKING SERVICE'S. 
7a avenida 5-10 zona 4, Edificío Centro Financia! 

\!' 24203000 

m biemail@bi.com.gt 

!JI 
:;. Contactos 

Gerente 
Secretary Gerencia
Subgerente de Mercadeo 
Asistente de Gerenda 
Gerente de Divísión 

lffl Banco Industrial Guatemala 

Bancoindustrial 

BANCO INMOBILIARIO, S.A. 

FINANCIAL & BANKING SERVICES 

7a. Avenida 11-59 Zona 9, Edificio Galerías Spain, Ciudad. 
Guatemala. 

e 24293700 
m lourdes.castellan@bancoinmoblliario.com.gt 
111 
:;. Contactos 

Human P-esourcesManager 

• https://www.bancoinmobiliario.com.gt 

n bancolnmobiliariosa/ 

Mario Augusto Porras González 
luis Pedro Chá,ez Blanco 

• www.bancoinv.com.gt 

BANCO INV,S.A. 

FINANCIALAND BAKING SERVICES. 
10 CALLE 'A" 0-79, ZONA 10 

� 23156600 

l!I lnv@lnv.com.gt 
11! nzetina@lnv.com.gt 

:;. Contactos 

Piesident 
General Manager 

lffl banco inv/ 

n ? https://l'Mw.facebook.rom/BANCOINV/ 

62 GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS 
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BLACKBOX, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA

SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MANUFACTURERS/DISTRIBUTORS.

admin@blackbox.gt
30004323

Campus Tec. Zona 4, Torre 2, Cuarto nivel, Of. 403

www.blackbox.gt Blackbox Solutions

Blackbox Solutions

504298110

Marianne Springmuhl

Contactos

Nery Guzmán
General Manager
Gerente de Tecnología

BLP ABOGADOS, S.A.

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/ LAW FIRM.

info@blplegal.com
22257000

DIAGONAL 6 EDIFICIO INTERAMERICAS WORLD 
FINANCIAL CENTER 10-50 ZONA 10 TORRE NORTE 
OFICINAS 801 802 Y 803 GUATEMALA,GUATEMALA

jcanas@blplegal.com

https://www.blplegal.com/ blp-abogados/

https://www.facebook.com/blplaw/ https://twitter.com/blplegal

Luis Francisco Ruiz Chavarría

Contactos

María Inés Arenales Brodtmann
Rodolfo Estuardo Salazar Paniagua

Socio/Director
Socio/Director
Socio/Director

BLUE MEDICAL

MEDICAL / HOSPITAL AND SERVICES.

info@mibluemedical.com
23004000

Ave Las Americas 17-78 zona 13

www.mibluemedical.com Mi Blue Medical

https://www.facebook.com/mibluemedical/

Estuardo Biguría

Contactos

José Alonzo
CEO
Commercial Manager

BMT LAW, S.A.

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/ LAW FIRM.

info@bmtlaw.com.gt
24964646

Av. Reforma 15-54 zona 9 Edificio Reforma Obelisco

kpuac@bmtlaw.com.gt

www.bmtlaw.com.gt

Jorge Rolando Barrios

Contactos

Lorena Barrios
Renato Chen
Silvia Solórzano
Jaime Velásquez

Senior Partner
Senior Partner
Senior Partner
Associate
Associate

BUDGET RENT A CAR

CAR RENTAL SERVICES

contactenos@budget.com.gt
22032303

6ta. Avenida 11-24 zona 9

www.budget.com.gt

Budget Guatemala

Jorge A. Villa

Contactos

Marianna Padilla
Director General
Directora Comercial

C807 OPERADOR LOGÍSTICO

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/ MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT.

coordinadormk@c807.com
24290900

Calzada Atanasio Tzul 24 Av. 35-81 zona 12

mktmgr@c807.com

https://c807.com/es c807

C807OperadorLogistico/

Estuardo Toruño

Contactos

Francisco Toruño
Mauricio Ortíz Pellecer
Evelyn Vega de García

CEO 87
General Manager
Country Manager de Marketing
Sales Manager

CABLE & WIRELESS

TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES.

carmen.delbusto@cwc.com
23844500

Ave. Reforma 9-55 zona 10 Edificio Reforma 10, oficina 510

www.cwcbusiness.com

www.facebook.com/cadwbusiness

David Rodríguez

Contactos

Gerente de País

CABRERA SOLANO & ASOCIADOS

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM.

cabreras@cabrerasolano.com
23325810

Avenida Reforma 8-60 z. 9 Edificio Galerías Reforma T.1 
N.12 Of.1201

Eduardo René Cabrera

Contactos

Dora Angélica Guerra
Marcela María Flores
Erick Eduardo Schaeff

Director
Abogada
Abogado
Abogado
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¡CUANDO LAS RUTAS NO SON UN LÍMITE!

f seguridad
eficiencia

MOTOCICLETAS
GRUAS
CONTENEDORES
CAMIONES

AUTOMOVILES
PICK UPSEMBARCAMOS

CARGA CONSOLIDADA
LCL CONTENEDOR COMPLETO

w w w . g r u p o n o r t h a t l a n t i c . c o m

CFG LOGISTICA DE CARGA
INTERNACIONAL, S.A.

INSURANCE COMPANIES/BROKERS

info@cenamlogistics.com
23060707

Avenida Hincapié 24-20 Zona 13, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.cfg.com.gt

CFG Logistica de Carga Internacional, S.A.

Corina González J.

Contactos

Sandra Chavez
Atención al Cliente
Atención al Cliente

CHEMELCO

heidy.krings@chemelco.com
23353382

12 calle 1-25 zona 10 Edificio Géminis 10 torre sur of 1206

www.chemelco.com

56310115

Heidy Krings

Contactos

Marcel Meijer
Sales Manager
General Manager

CHIQUITA LOGISTIC SERVICES
GUATEMALA LTDA
CUSTOMS/LOGISTICS/MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT

mcastro@chiquita.com
+502 2420-7441

Diagonal 6, 10-65 zona 10 Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas, 
Torre 1 nivel 19 oficina 1902

+502 4151-2262

María Mercedes Castro Guerra

Contactos

Gerente Legal (General Counsel)- Abogada In house

CID GALLUP

MARKET RESEARCH

cidgua@cidgallup.com
23106800

Avenida Reforma 9-55 Zona 10, Edificio Reforma, Nivel 9, 
Oficina 901

https://www.cidgallup.com

https://www.facebook.com/CIDGallup/

Luis Haug

Contactos

Ana Georgina Peláez Petz
María Alejandra Juárez Barrios

Director General
Directora de País
Directora de Proyectos
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CONDUENT

BUSINESS PROCESS OUTSOURCING & IT SERVICES

olga.gil@conduent.com
22292511

125 avenida 17-30 zona 13 edificio torre mundial II 5to. 
Nivel

22086700

 

 
 

 

Contactos

CONSEGUROS, CORREDOR DE SEGUROS, S.A.

INSURANCE COMPANIES/BROKERS

info@conseguros.com
24298888

2a. Avenida 8-48, Zona 9, Primer Nivel, Ciudad, Guatemala

http://www.conseguros.com.gt/

consegurosgt/

24238888

Contactos

CONSORTIUM LEGAL

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/ LAW FIRM.

guatemala@consortiumlegal.com
22793939

Diagonal 6 10-01 Zona 10, Centro Gerencial Las Margaritas 
T.2 Of. 1101

www.consortiumlegal.com consortium-legal/

AbogadoCentroamerica/ https://twitter.com/Consortium.CA

Maria Fernanda Morales

Contactos

Fernando Guerra
Alvaro Castellanos Howell

Asociada Senior
Gerente Administrativo
Socio

CONSTRUCTIVA

BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION/MATERIALS/TOOLS.

info@constructiva.com.sv
2315019

Av. Edf. Reforma Montufar, Torre A, Ofic. 407 12-01, zona 
10

Herberth Mauricio Reyes R.

Contactos

Roxana Umaña de Rees
General Manager
Gerente Administrativo

CONSULTORES EN COMERCIO 
INTERNACIONAL

informacion@cciconsultores.com
25085278

5 calle 21-81, Altos del Encinal II. Quinta Los Encinos, Fase 
III, Casa D21 zona 7

www.cciconsultores.com

https://www.facebook.com/cciconsulting/

42023208

Contactos

CONSULTORES JURÍDICO ADUANALES, S.A.

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT

recepcion@consultores.com.gt
24638100

7a. Avenida 3-33 Zona 9, Edificio Torre Empresarial, 4to 
Nivel, Oficina 401 Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.consultores.com.gt

22096200

Eduardo F. López Fuentes

Contactos

César Antonio Anleu Meléndez
Aber Dávid López Ramos

Director President
Director Ejecutivo
Gerente Financial

CONTROL RISKS

CONSULTANTS/ TRAINING

mexicocity@controlrisks.com
5255 1699 5778

RUBEN DARIO 281 PISO 20 BOSQUES DE CHAPULTEPEC 
DISTRITO FEDERAL 11580

fuensanta.gleason@controlrisks.com

https://www.controlrisks.com/ control-risks/

Control-Risks/ https://twitter.com/control.risks

Fuensanta Gleason

Contactos

Senior Consultant

COPA AIRLINES

AIRLINES/AIR CARGO

23855500

5a. Avenida 5-55 Zona 14, Edif. Europlaza Torre III, Oficina 
102, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.copa.com

https://www.facebook.com/copaairlines/ @copaairlines

Guillermo Gómez Wilches

Contactos

General Manager Guatemala
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DELOITTE GUATEMALA

AUDITING &CONSULTING FIRM.

gtmarketing@deloitte.com
23846565

5 avenida 5-55, zona 14, Edificio Europlaza, Torre IV

www.deloitte.com/gt deloitte-gt

www.facebook.com/deloittegt

Byron Martínez

Contactos

Roberto Arevalo
Walter Martínez
Mayra Franco
Sergio Patzan

Office Managing Partner
Audit Business Leader
Tax Partner
Audit Partner
Audit Partner

DELTA AIR LINES, INC

AIRLINES/AIR CARGO

22055009

18 calle Boulevard Los Proceres 25-69 zona 10, Edificio 
zona Pradera T1 Of 305

www.delta.com Delta

Delta Delta

José Cermeño

Contactos

Sales Account Executive

DENNYS

RESTAURANTS/FAST FOOD/DELIVERY

gMartínez@grupocomidas.hn
22925151

Boulevard Liberación 6-55 Zona 9, Centro Comercial Paseo 
Liberación Local 14, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.dennys.gt -

https://www.facebook.com/dennysguatemala/ @dennysguatemala

Alexi Gutierrez Reyes

Contactos

German Ramon Martínez
German Edgardo González

Director Administrativo y Financial
Gerente Financial
Gerente de Area - Operaciones

DENTONS MUÑÓZ

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

andres.alonso@dentons.com
25059651

3a. Avenida 13-78, zona 10, Edificio Torre Citi, Nivel 11, 
Oficina 1102

https://www.dentonsmunoz.com

https://www.facebook.com/DentonsMunoz/ Dentons Muñóz

Luis Abundio Maldonado

Contactos

Andres Alonso
Sofía Alessandra Fahsen
Silke Sofía Miranda

Socio Director
Gerente Financial
Asociada
Asociada
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ESI SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

EDUCATION SERVICES

info@esieduc.org
24119400

23 Calle 15-14 Zona 13, Edificio Condesa, Nivel 4, Ciudad, 
Guatemala

https://www.esieduc.org ESI School of Management Guatemala

ESIschoolofmanagement/ @ESI_Escuela

Claudia Cifuentes

Contactos

Gerardo Gracía
Patricia Ayala

Executive Director
Regional Admission manager
Regional Marketing Manager

EY GUATEMALA

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

braulio.salazar@gt.ey.com
23862400

5a. Avenida 5-55, Zona 14 Edificio Europlaza WBC Torre I, 
Nivel 7 oficina 703

https://www.ey.com/centroamerica

https://www.facebook.com/EYCentroamerica/

Braulio Salazar

Contactos

Guillermo Varela
Luis Aranda
Manuel Ramírez

Partner Director
Partner
Executive Director
Partner

EY LAW

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

enrique.moller@gt.ey.com
23862400

5a Ave. 5-55 zona 14, Edificio Europlaza WBC, Torre 1 Nivel 
7 oficina 703

https://www.ey.com

www.facebook.com/EYCentroamerica/

Enrique Moller

Contactos

Rubí Asturias
Partner
Partner

FEDEX TRANSPORTES EXPRESOS 
(GUATEMALA) LTDA
COURIER AND P.O. BOX SERVICES

info@fedex.com
24112100

24 Avenida 19-67, Zona 12 El Cortijo I Bodega #806, 
Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.fedex.com

https://www.facebook.com/FedEx/

Jorge Mario Mendoza Sandoval

Contactos

Alessandra Benfatto
Emilio Avendaño

Senior Manager
Operations Manager
Customs Manager

FERROVÍAS GUATEMALA

RAIL ROAD OPERATORS

info@ferrovias.com.gt
24127200

12 Calle 1-25 Zona 10, Edificio Géminis 10, Torre Sur Nivel 
10, Oficina 1007-08, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.ferrovias.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/codefegt/ @ferrovias_gt

Mario Estuardo Archila Maldonado

Contactos

Erwin Giovanni González Lara
Sole Administrator and Legal Representative
General Manager and Legal Representative

FINANZAS Y ESTRATEGIA EMPRESARIAL

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

carlos.lemus@cpaconsultaempresarial.com
47696671

11 calle 7-66 zona 9, Edif. Heidelberg Oficina 501, Ciudad, 
Guatemala

www.cpaconsultaempresarial.com

24840751

Carlos Ronaldo Lemus Peña

Contactos

Partner Director

FINCA GUATEMALA

FINANCIAL AND BAKING SERVICES.

info@finca.gt
22259494

7 avenida 11-11 zona 9 Guatemala, Guatemala

www.finca.gt

FINCA Guatemala

Fermín Sánchez Gómez

Contactos

Manuel Fuentes López
Claudia Marroquín Recinos
Miroslav Mitic

CEO
COO
Abogada Interna
CCO

FORTUNY, S.A.

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

juanluis@fortuny.com.gt
23320649

Edificio Pialé, 16 calle, 06-17 nivel 13, oficina 1305

Fortuny

Juan Luis Fortuny

Contactos

Socio Director
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GPI CONSULTING SERVICES, S.A.

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

info@grupointegra.com
23332200

13 Avenida “B” 25-19 Zona 13, Guatemala, 01013

https://www.gpiconsultingservices.com

23332201

Marlon Lira

Contactos

Director General

GRANELSA

MARITIME AND PORT SERVICES / MARITIME ENGINEERING

agency@granelsa.com
24273600

6a. Av. 20-25 Zona 10, Edif. Plaza Marítima Nivel 1, Of.1-3 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.granelsa.com

https://www.facebook.com/granelsa.granelsa

Adolfo Rudeke

Contactos

Raquel Orantes
Mauro Molina

General Manager
Commercial Manager
Commercial Coordinator

GRANT THORNTON GUATEMALA

AUDITING AND CONSULTING FIRM

info@gt.gt.com
22138300

5a. avenida 5-55 zona 14 Europlaza zona 14 torre I nivel 15 
oficina 1504

www.grantthornton.gt Grant Thornton Guatemala

grantthorntongt grantthorntongt

Edy Oswaldo Pérez

Contactos

Jorge Enrique Illescas
Roberto Carlos Ávila

CEO
Audit Partner
Legal Partner

GRETEL N. DE IPPISCH - INTERPRETACIÓN 
SIMULTÁNEA
TRANSLATION, SIMULTANEOUS INTERPRETATION SERVICES

gretel.ippisch@gmail.com
23659442

Calle Los Cedros #306, Santa Rosalía La Laguna

www.interpgt.com

Gretel de Ippisch

Contactos

Propietaria
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GTBUNKER

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.

info@gtglobalservices.com
58349684

Calzada Aguilar Batres 45-54, zona 11, Oficina 303A 
Empresariales Monte Maria

www.gtglobalservices.com

https://www.facebook.com/gtglobalgroup

Vivian Santos

Contactos

Mario Abularach
Rocío Ordoñez

Commercial Manager
Gerente de Operaciones
Gerente Financial

GTC BANK, INC.

FINANCIAL & BANKING SERVICES

AlfredoR@gytcontinental.com.gt
22859797

5 av. 5-55 Zona 14, Edificio Europlaza, Nivel 16, Torre 4, 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.gytcontinental.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/elbancodetuvida/

Contactos

GUATEPRENDA

PAWNSHOP SERVICES

23761201

23 Calle 14-58 zona 4 Mixco, Edificio Crece, Torre I, Nivel 
10, oficina 1001, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.guateprenda.com/

https://www.facebook.com/guateprenda/

Rodrigo Rodas Godoy

Contactos

Luis Marinelli
Isaebl de León
Juan Pablo Vergara

Director Ejecutivo
Director Financial
Gerente Legal Regional
Director de RRHH

HAPAG-LLOYD GUATEMALA, S.A.

SHIPPING SERVICES

gonzaju@hlag.com
22054000

2a Calle 24-00  Zona 15, Vista Hermosa II, Edif. Domani 
oficina 1602-1603, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.hapag-lloyd.com

https://www.facebook.com/hapaglloydag/

22054001

Contactos

HCL
CONTACT CENTER AND BPO (BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING)

Ramírez.jeniffer@hcl.com
22944800

Diagonal 6 10-50 zona 10 Edificio Interamericas World 
Financial Center, Torre Norte Octavo Nivel, Oficina 803 
Guatemala

Jeniffer del Carmen Ramírez Prado

Contactos

Andrea María Marroquín Zamora
Directora de País
Gerente HR

HELICÓPTEROS DE GUATEMALA, S.A.

AIRLINES/AIR CARGO

js@heligua.com
23817763

Avenida hincapié 18-05 hangar I-3 Interior Aeropuerto La 
Aurora zona 13

heligua

Héctor Ricardo Morataya Terraza

Contactos

Ricardo José Morataya Ralda
Julio Leonel Sagastume Jabos
Pamela Morataya de Sagastume
María de Lourdes Ralda Sarg

President
General Manager
Gerente Administrativo - Financial
Administradora
Directora

HILL + KNOWLTON STRATEGIES

PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIY

guatemala@hkstrategies.com
24165353

Centro Corporativo Guayacán, Nivel 8, Av. Reforma 6-39 
zona 10

www.hkstrategies.com

hkstrategies.gt/ @HKGuate

Fernando Enrique Bolaños Ureña

Contactos

Daniel Silva
Ligia Adriana Ramírez Lara
Simena Alburez

Director General
Director Servicio al Cliente
Ejecutiva de Cuenta
Ejecutiva de Cuenta

HOSPITAL CENTRO MÉDICO

MEDICAL/HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

sgerencia@centromedico.com.gt
22794949

6a avenida 3-47 zona 10

www.centromedico.com.gt

23194600

María Aurora García

Contactos

Ana María Rivas

Director Médico

General Manager
Gerente Administrativo
Antonio Molina Hermes
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HOTELES SOLEIL GUATEMALA

HOTEL & CONVENTION SERVICES.

atencionalcliente@gruposoleil.com
24627777

18 calle 5-56 zona 10 Edificio Unicentro 8vo nivel

www.hotelessoleilguatemala.com Hoteles Soleil Guatemala

Hoteles Soleil Guatemala Hotelessoleil

Melanie Grosjean

Contactos

Maria Isabel Font
Ruth Cruz de Arnaez
David Guzmán

Sales Manager
Gerente Ventas Internacionales
Gerente de Mercadeo
Jefe de Mercadeo

IDEA WORKS, S.A.

DIGITAL MARKETING

info@ideaworks.la
25087518

7a. Avenida 5-45 zona 4, Edificio XPO1, nivel 4 of. 405

www.ideaworks.la

Rodolfo Salazar

Contactos

Nadya Rubio
Alberto Valladares

President
Gerente de Operaciones
Administrador

ILMA NIEDERHEITMANN - BAYO

TRADUCCIÓN E INTERPRETACIÓN

ibayo@msn.com
23659536

Calle los Cedros 364, Sta. Rosalía la Laguna

66431671

Ilma Niederheitmann Bayo

Contactos

CEO

INFRATECSYSM

TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES.

info@infratecsys.com
23125858

Diagonal 6 13-08 Edificio Rodriguez Of. 302 zona 10

administracion@infratecsys.com

Josue Alvarado

Contactos

Gustavo Miltrovich
Ludving Reyes

Gerente Operativo
Gerente Administrativo
Gerente Estrategia
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INVERSIONES INMOBILIARIAS
EL BOSQUE, S.A.
REAL STATE SERVICES

lissette@europlazaworld.com
23854343

5a. Avenida 5-55 Zona 14, Edif. Europlaza WBC Niv. 11, 
Oficina 1103 Torre 2, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.europlazaworld.com

22099200

Contactos

INVERSIONES LA CAPITAL, S.A.

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS. HEAVY

23832800

Boulevard Liberación 4-83 zona 9

José Cofiño Aldana

Contactos

Sales Manager

ISSE EXPRESS

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT

hmota@isseexpress.com
77658084

4a. Calle 23-29 zona 3 Plaza La Villa, Quetzaltenango

https://www.isseexpress.com

https://www.facebook.com/iseeguatemala/

78326888

Héctor Inael Mota León

Contactos

Sonia Aimee Moir Sandoval
Lourdes Méndez
Magdalena Hurtado
José Mota

Gerente de Operaciones
Gerente Administrativo
Gerente Administrativo
Gerente POS Xela
Gerente POS Mazatenango

JÁUREGUI & ASOCIADOS

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM.

contacto@jauregui.com.gt
23625797

5 av. 7-76 zona 10 Ciudad de Guatemala

www.jauregui.com.gt

23313755

Estsuardo Jáuregui Menesses

Contactos

Claudia Patricia Mourra O.
Alejandro Jáuregui Menesses
Miguel Angel Jáuregui M.
Martha Lupe Menesses

Director/Partner
Partner
Partner
Partner
Palomo de Jáuregui (+)

JOSÉ MIGUEL VALLADARES URRUELA

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

valladares@vyplegal.com
30160695

13 Calle 2-60 Zona 10, Edificio Topacio Azul Oficina 407, 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

José Miguel Valladares

Contactos

Attorney Director

JOSUÉ FERNANDO PAREDES

jparedes@grupopv.com.gt
22190387

Residenciales Prados de San Cristobal, zona 8 de Mixco, San 
Cristobal

www.grupopv.com.gt

45817052

Josué Fernando Paredes Valle

Contactos

Luis Paredes
Sales Manager
Technical Director

KETCHUM GUATEMALA

PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCY.

aaqueche@cckcentroamerica.com
24743378

19 avenida 2-78 zona 11 Edificio Distrito Miraflores Nivel 
10.

www.cckcentroamerica.com Comunicación Corporativa

ComunicaciónCorporativa ComCorpCA

24728530

Alejanadra Aqueche

Contactos

Gerente de País y Representante

KIO NETWORKS

CONSULTANTS/TRAINING

info@info.com
23189100

8a. Avenida 19-54, zona 4 de Mixco, Condado el Naranjo

https://www.kionetworks.com.gt Kio Networks

KIONetworksGuatemala/ @KioNetworks

Waldemar Barrondo

Contactos

Xilone Galo
Danilo Herrera
Diego Díaz

CFO and Administrative Manager
Account Manager
Account Manager
Sales Executive
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MERCADEO INMOBILIARIO

REAL STATE SERVICES

informacion@mercadeoinmobiliario.com.gt
24241800

15 av.

https://www.mercadeoinmobiliario.com.gt

Rolando Pineda Lam

Contactos

Marilina Márquez
President
General Manager

MOLINA MENCOS, PINEDA & ASOCIADOS

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS / LAW FIRM

opinedachavarria@gmail.com
23322517

7 avenida 7-78 zona 4 Edificio Centroamericano. 3 nivel 
oficina 302.

Carlos Molina Mencos

Contactos

Oscar Pineda
Socio Fundador
Socio

MOSQUERA & RICCI

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM.

info@mosquerayricci.com
25054400

5a avenida 15-45 zona 10 Edificio Centro Empresarial Torre 
I

www.mosquerayricci.com

Guido Doménico Ricci

Contactos

Ricardo Paolo Mosquera
Franz Castellanos Vásquez
Juan Ernesto de León
María Mercedes Madrona

Abogado y Notario
Abogado y Notario
Abogado y Notario
Abogado y Notario
Abogada y Notaria

MUNAR

SECURITY CONSULTANTS AND SERVICES

munar1911@gmail.com
23310579

10a calle 0-68 zona 10, Guatemala

https://www.elmundodelasarmas.com

Oscar Grazioso

Contactos

Renzo Grazioso
CEO
Director

MUNDIREPRESENTACIONES

FOREIGN COMPANIES REPRESENTATIVES

mundirep@mundirep.com
24394870

37 Avenida 1-21 Zona 11 Colonia Toledo, Ciudad 
Guatemala

https://www.mundirep.com

Daniel Rolando García Pacheco

Contactos

Carlos Estuardo García Arango
Daniel Rolando García Arango

General Manager
Financial Manager
Administrative Manager

NEARSOL

CONTACT CENTER AND BPO (BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING)

violet.pereda@nearsol.us
25042700

Avenida Reforma 15-85 Zona 10, Edificio Torre 
Internacional Nivel 7, oficina 701, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.nearsol.com NEARSOL

https://www.facebook.com/nearsolgt/ @NEARSOL

Victor Leonel Pereda Rojo

Contactos

Violet Pereda
Victor Rogel
Brenda Guevara Castillo

CEO
Marketing Director
CFO
Recruitment Director

NEO SEGURIDAD

SECURITY CONSULTANTS AND SERVICES.

ventas@almoseguridad.com
23848989

31 calle 25-45 z.12 Edificio Invercargo

rafael.melara@almoseguridad.com

www.almoseguridad.com

Maynor Espital

Contactos

Coordinador Comercial

NICHOLAS VIRZI

CONSULTANTS FOR DEVELOPMENT

nicholasvirzi@gmail.com
66339911

Km 18.5 Carretera a El Salvador Condominio San José El 
Tajín, casa #6, Santa Catarina Pinula, Guatem

https://www.facebook.com/nicholasvirzi @nicholasvirzi

Contactos
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PIDOBOX

CARRIER

ferfranco90@yahoo.com
23031111

17 avenida A 1-29 Colonia El Maestro zona 15

http://pidobox.com/

Luis Fernando Franco Baquiax

Contactos

Administrador único y Representante Legal

PLUS TECHNOLOGIES

SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MANUFACTURERS/DISTRIBUTORS

info@plusti.com
23831616

Diagonal 6, 10-01, zona 10, Centro Gerencial Las 
Margaritas Torre II, Nivel 16 Of. 1601A

https://www.plusti.com

23831610

Sandra Patricia Rosales Calderón

Contactos

José Miguel Fernández Ravelo
Edwin Giovanni Castellanos López
Byron Fernando Serrano Villagrán
Sergio Guillermo Menéndez Lemus

Jefe de Recursos Huanos
Jefe Área Legal
VicePresident de Ventas
VicePresident de Operaciones
General Manager y Representante Legal

POMONA IMPACT

IMPACT INVESTMENT

info@pomonaimpact.com
53266859

1 avenida norte no.12

http://www.pomonaimpact.com/ pomona-impact/

https://www.facebook.com/pomonaimpact/ https://twitter.com/pomonaimpact

Richard Ambrose

Contactos

Daniel Granada
Managing Partner
Partner

PORT TO PORT GUATEMALA, S.A.

CUSTOMS/ LOGISTICS/MULTIMODAL TRANSPORT

mcastanaza@ptpshipping.com
23842370

3a. Avenida 13-78 Zona 10, Torre Citibank, Nivel 8,
Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.ptpshipping.com https://www.linkedin.com/company/830566/

porttoportinternational/

Manuel Castañaza

Contactos

Osmel Tortola
Gerente de País
Gerente de Oficina de Ciudad de Guatemala

PORTA HOTEL ANTIGUA

HOTEL & CONVENTION SERVICES.

info@portahotels.com
22440600

6a avenida 13-70 zona 10

www.portahotels.com Porta Hoteles

Porta Hotel Antigua Porta Hoteles

Patricia del Pozo

Contactos

Raquel de Quintanilla
Andreas Kuetermann
Alejandro Muñóz

Directora de Recursos Humanos
Sales Director
Director de Mercadeo
Director de Mercadeo

PRENSA LIBRE

NEWSPAPERS

24125000

13 Calle 9-31 Zona 1, Ciudad Guatemala

https://www.prensalibre.com

https://www.facebook.com/prensalibregt/ @prensa.libre

Contactos

PRESELECCIÓN EMPRESARIAL GUATEMALA

HUMAN RESOURCES CONSULTANTS/TAINING/
RECRUITMENT.

recepcion@preseleccionguatemala.com
23315591

6a calle 6-38 zona 9 Edif. Tivoli Plaza of. 601

www.preseleccionguatemala.com

23620173

Lucrecia Quintana

Contactos

General Manager

PRICEWATERHOUSE COOPERS, S.A 
GUATEMALA
AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

zullie.mayorga@gt.pwc.com
24207800

6a. Calle 6-38 Zona 9, Edificio Tivoli Plaza 4to. Nivel, 
Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.pwc.com

https://www.facebook.com/PwC

Dora Orizábal Nájera

Contactos

Edgar Orlando Mendoza García
Rony Stuardo Maldonado Rosales
Fernando Leonel Rodríguez
Alberto Rosaales Del Pinal

Partner
Partner
Partner
Partner
Assurance Partner
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RUSSELL BEDFORD GARCÍA SIERRA Y 
ASOCIADOS
AUDITORS, TAX ADVISERS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 
FIRM

Garcíasc@russellbedford.com.gt
25049600

Diagonal 6 10-50 Zona 10 Edificio Interamericas World 
Financial Center Torre Norte, Nivel 14 Oficina

https://www.russellbedford.com

Russell-Bedford-International/

Oscar Ernesto García Sierra

Contactos

Wendy Janeth García Miranda
Rocío de María García Miranda
Flor de María García Miranda

Director Partner and Transfer Pricing
Audit Partner
Special Services Partner
Administrative Partner

SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS LATINOAMERICA 
(ZONA LIBRE)
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES

guatemala.hr@samsung.com
23026400

5a Avenida 5-55 zona 14, Torre II Nivel 14, Oficina 1401, 
Edificio Europlaza World Business Center,

https://www.samsung.com/latin

https://www.facebook.com/SamsungMobile/ SamsungLifeCA

Karla Barlett de Valladares

Contactos

Laura Granados
Rossana María López Díaz

Human Resources Manager
Human Resources Coordinator
Lawyer & Legal Inhouse

SANDLER TRAINING

CONSULTANTS/ TRAINING

ronald.delvalle@sandler.com
23631403

17 Avenida 19-70 Zona 10, Edificio Torino Of. 1002, 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.guatemala.sandler.com sandler-ca/

https://www.facebook.com/SandlerCA/

Contactos

SARAVIA Y MUÑÓZ

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

info@saraviamunoz.com
23370057

14 Calle 4-32, Zona 10, Edificio S y M, Nivel No. 4, Ciudad, 
Guatemala

https://www.saraviamunoz.com Salvador Saravia M.

Salvador Augusto Saravia Castillo

Contactos

Salvador Augusto Saravia Mendoza
Ana Gisela Castillo Aparicio
Ileana González Bolaños

Principal Partner
Junior Partner
Partner
Associated
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111 guatemala@securewrap.com 

l!I 
� Contactos 

Jorge Guillermo Granados Echeverria 
Diego Peralta 

Commerdal Manager 
Genetal Manager y Representante legal 

• https://www.securewrap.rom 

11 

• 

11 

SERVILEX 
1 •I • 1 ,i 11 

Tahia González 
Conrado Reyes 
Gabriel Pallarés 
Ana Lucia Reyes 
linsa lsela Gámez 

SERVICIOS DE CONSULTORÍA 
INTEGRADOS, S.A 

Diagonal 6 10·65 zona 10. Centro Gerencial Las 
Margaaritas, Torre I nivel 17 
� 22775100 

l!I nzvllleda@pantaleon.com 

IS 
>,f. Contactos 

SERVILEX 

ATTORNEY AND LEGALCONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM 

13 calle 2-60 zona 10 Ediñcio Topacio AzuI4to nivel oficina 
403 

� 22266180 

■ adminlstracion@servllex.com.gt

IS 

:,,¡. Contactos 

Presiden! Consejo Admrnistrativo 
Director 
Mar,ager 
Gerente 
Secretar-y 

• http://www.ser vilexgtcom/ tm 
11 

Elmer Anlaza  

4t www.seusgroup.com 

11 

2fera 
0',I AsenslO Ar-drade FIOles 

Ignacio Andrade Aycinena 
Gabriel Pallares Cruz-Gomar 
Melissa Morán Tol>ar 
Me�nie Avea Sandoval 
XimberlyVargas Celada 

• https://wwwsferalegal.gt 

11 

SEUS, S.A. 

SECURITY CONSUL TANTS AND SERVICES. 

25 Avenida 18-01, Villa Hermosa 1, Zona 7 de San Miguel 
Petapa 

� 50224277400 � 

l!I subgerencia.gt@seus.com.gt 
       servicioalcliente@seus.com.gt

:,,¡. Contactos 

Sub General Manager C.A. 

fffl Seus Group 

SFERA BY ASENSIO ANDRADE FLORES 

ATTORNEY AN D LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM 

la Avenida 5-10 Zona 4, Centro FinancialTorre 1, 10 Nivel, 
Oficina 3. Ciudad. Guatemala 

� 23171515 

l!I info@sferalegal.gt 

IS 

:,,¡. Contactos 

Managing Partner 
Partner 
Senior A11ociate 
IP Regional Director 
Associate 

m, 
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TRANS UNION GUATEMALA

BUSSINES ADVISORS AND DEVELOPMENT

info@transunion.com
22072400

2a. Calle 7-93 zona 14 Edificio Plaza Las Conchas 5o. Nivel 
Ciudad, Guatemala

www.transunioncentroamerica.com

José Rolando de Paz Barientos

Contactos

Gerente | Servicios al Consumidor y Operaciones

info@grupotranscorp.com
24907100

TRANSCORP AGENCIA DE SEGUROS Y 
FIANZAS, S.A.
INSURANCE COMPANIES/BROKERS

12 calle 1-25 zona 10 Edificio Geminis 10 Torre Norte 
Ofi 906

Lic. Armando Palma H.

Contactos

Claudia de Palma
General Manager
Administrative Manager

TRANS-EXPRESS

COURIER AND P.O. BOX SERVICES

ana.gamez@transexpress.com.gt
22859800

Vía 5 2-01 Zona 4, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.transexpress.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/TransExpress/ @Transexpress_GT

23282800

Ana Cristina Gámez

Contactos

Diana Enriquez
General Manager Assistant
Commercial Manager

TRANSPORTES PINEDA ROSSELL

TRANSLATION, SIMULTANEOUS INTERPRETATION SERVICES

info@tpr.com.gt
24130808

km. 6.5 Ruta al Atlantico 4-60 z.18

auxconta@tpr.com.gt

www.transportespinedarossell.com.gt

transportespinedarossell

Ronaldo Yassid Pineda Sosa

Contactos

Orlando Antonio Rossel Sosa
General Manager

TRECSA

ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION

info@trecsa.com.gt
23123000

Boulevard Los Próceres 18 Calle 24-69 Zona 10, Torre V 
Nivel 3, Ciudad Guatemala.

Contactos

UNITED AIR LINES, INC

AIRLINES/AIR CARGO

23043400

18 Calle 5-56 Zona 10, Edificio Unicentro 7° Nivel, Oficinas 
704-705, Ciudad, Guatemala

https://www.united.com

https://www.facebook.com/United/ @United

Rodolfo Sánez

Contactos

Rodrigo Mosquera
Mhans Monkemuller

Country Manager-Sales
Finance Manager
Airport Manager

UPS

COURIER AND P.O. BOX SERVICES

henry.Hernández@caexlogistics.com
24216000

5a. Avenida 7-92 Zona 14, Local 4 Centro Comercial 
Euroshops, Ciudad Guatemala.

https://www.ups.com UPS

https://www.facebook.com/ups/ UPS

Stuardo Serrano

Contactos

Henry Hernández
Angelica Cabrera
Byron Saldaña

Gerente de País
Jefe de División UPS Courier
Supervisor de Servicio al Cliente
Supervisor de Operaciones

UPS SCS GUATEMALA LTDA.

FREIGHT FORDWARDERS

info@ups.com
24239898

Calzada Atanasio Tzul 22-00 Zona 12, Cortijo Empresarial II 
Bodega 237, Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.ups.com

https://www.facebook.com/ups/

Haydee Ramírez

Contactos

Iván Barillas
Keny Wellman
Enio Nájera
Oscar Marroquín

General Manager
Sales Manager
Supervisor de Ventas
Supervisor de Operaciones
Supervisor de Finanzas

Lic. Armando Palma H. Gerente General
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VERSATEC DE HONDURAS

FINANCIAL AND BAKING SERVICES.

mHernández@versatecenlinea.com
25646060

Barrio Río de Piedra 18 y 19 avenida, 2 calle Edificio Plaza 
Real Local No. 14

mMejía@versatecenlinea.com

https://www.versatecenlinea.com/ versatec-versatile-technology

https://es-la.facebook.com/versatectechnology/

Miguel Eduardo Hernández Cabrera

Contactos

María Alexandra Mejía Ramírez
Gerente de país
Oficial de Administration y Operaciones

VESCO TAX

AUDITING & CONSULTING FIRM

info@vesco.com.gt
22157575

Av. Reforma 12-01 Edificio Reforma Montufar Torre A of. 
407 zona 10

https://www.vesco.com.gt

https://www.facebook.com/VescoGlobal/

Jeovany Villanueva Escobar

Contactos

Melvin Vinicio Villanueva Escobar
Managing Director
Audit Director

VITERI & VITERI

ATTORNEY AND LEGAL CONSULTANTS/LAW FIRM

eviterie@viteriviteri.com
23758484

13 Avenida 14-34 Zona 10, Col. Oakland, Ciudad, 
Guatemala

https://www.viteriviteri.com

Ernesto Ricardo Viteri Echeverría

Contactos

Ernesto José Viteri Arriola
Juan Virgilio Alvarado Hernández
Ricardo Zuñiga Viteri

Partner
Partner
Associate
Associate

VXI GUATEMALA

CONTACT CENTER AND BPO (BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING)

marco.barrios@vxi.com
23106600

15 Avenida 5-00 Zona 13, Edificio WTC Torre 4, Nivel 1 
Ciudad, Guatemala.

https://www.vxi.com VXI GLOBAL SOLUTIONS

23106601

Jean Pierre Wheelock

Contactos

Marco Barrios
Regina Lara

Site Director
Talent Acquisition Manager
Human Resources Manager

WAYFREE

MARKET RESEARCH

info@wayfree.com
50002998

vía 4 1-30 zona 4 Edificio TEC 1 oficina 701 4 grados norte

www.wayfree.com

Wayfree somoswayfree

48643088

Segio Xavier Plaza

Contactos

Carlos Saavedra
Juan Luis de León
Julio Santander

CEO
Financial Manager
Gerente de Sistemas/Ventas
Administration

WORLD VISION GUATEMALA

NON PROFIT ASSOCIATIONS AND FOUNDATIONS

ana_melendez@wvi.org
24115000

3a. avenida 13-78 zona 10 Torre Citi, Nivel 13

www.worldvision.org.gt World Vision Gente y Cultura

World Vision Guatemala Oficial WorldVisionGt

Ana Meléndez

Contactos

Directora Marketing y Comunicación

XEROX

SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MANUFACTURERERS/
DITRIBUTORS.

54139380

www,xerox.com Xerox

Eduardo Palacios

Contactos

Ileana Arroyo
General Manager
Contador General

YANTARNI

SECURITY CONSULTANTS AND SEVICES

info@yantarnisecurity.com
23896780

4ta. Avenida

https://www.yantarnisecurity.com

https://www.facebook.com/Yantarniguatemala/

Walter Zepeda

Contactos

Juan Carlos Mendo
Jenipher Cordón
César Pineda

Business Development Manager
Latam Business Development & Consultant
Human Resosurces & Administration Manager
Business Development Specialist
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USEFUL WEBSITES

GOVERNMENT OF
GUATEMALA

ATTORNEY GENERAL
www.mp.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE
www.maga.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS
www.civ.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF ECONOMY
www.mineco.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
www.mineduc.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF FOREING AFFAIRS
www.minex.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT
ww.mintrabajo.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF MINES AND ENERGY
www.mem.gob.gt
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USEFUL WEBSITES

GOVERNMENT OF
GUATEMALA

MINISTRY OF FINANCES
www.minfin.gob.gt

MINISTRY OF HEALTH
www.mspas.gob.gt

SUPERINTENDENCY OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS-SIT
www.sit.gob.gt

GUATEMALA CENTRAL BANK
www.banguat.gob.gt

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICITY -INDE
www.inde.gob.gt

NATIONAL STATISTICS INSTITUTION
www.ine.gob.gt

CONGRESO DE LA REPÚBLICA
www.congreso.gob.gt

GUATEMALA MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY YOUR CONSIERGE FOR BUSINESS
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USEFUL WEBSITES

Seadex - Creación del código de exportador 
seadex.export.com.gt

VUPE - Ventanilla Única
para las Exportaciones

vupe.export.com.gt

SAT – Superintendencia de Administration 
Tributaria

portal.sat.gob.gt

U.S. Commercial Service –
Get Ready to Export

www.export.gov/Export-Education

International Chamber of
Commerce – Incoterms

iccwbo.org

SIECA – Secretaría de Integración Económica 
Centroamericana

www.sieca.int

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
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6 Av. 9-18, Z.10 Edif. Sixtino II.  Nivel 10. 
Guatemala, Guatemala 01010

www.grupofidaf.com(502) 2374-6555

Distribuidora de Vinos
Wine Distributor

Centro de Convenciones
Convention Center

Productos Farmacéuticos
Pharmaceutical Products

      Productos Lácteos y
Equipos de Agroindustria
      Dairy Products and 
Agro-Industry Equipment

AÑOS

Productos Farmacéuticos
Pharmaceutical Products
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